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          1                      P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

          2             THE DEPUTY CLERK:  CIVIL ACTION 98-1232, UNITED

          3   STATES OF AMERICA VERSUS MICROSOFT CORPORATION AND 98-1233,

          4   STATE OF NEW YORK, ET AL. VERSUS MICROSOFT CORPORATION.

          5             PHILLIP MALONE, STEPHEN HOUCK AND DAVID BOIES FOR

          6   THE PLAINTIFFS.

          7             JOHN WARDEN, STEVEN HOLLEY, RICHARD UROWSKY AND

          8   WILLIAM NEUKOM FOR THE DEFENDANT.

          9             MR. PEPPERMAN:  GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.

         10             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, MR. PEPPERMAN AND

         11   MR. ROSE.

         12             THE WITNESS:  GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.

         13             THE COURT:  YOU ARE STILL UNDER OATH, SIR.

         14             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

         15             (JOHN ROSE, DEFENDANT'S WITNESS, PREVIOUSLY

         16   SWORN.)

         17                       REDIRECT EXAMINATION

         18   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         19   Q.  GOOD MORNING, MR. ROSE.

         20   A.  GOOD MORNING, MR. PEPPERMAN.

         21   Q.  IT'S MY TURN NOW.  ARE YOU READY?

         22   A.  YES.

         23   Q.  OKAY.

         24             OVER THE LAST SEVERAL DAYS, MR. BOIES HAS ASKED

         25   YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ABOUT SOME DOCUMENTS THAT PREDATED
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          1   YOUR EMPLOYMENT AT COMPAQ AND ASKED YOU SOME OTHER QUESTIONS

          2   ABOUT VARIOUS E-MAIL WRITTEN BY MID-LEVEL COMPAQ EMPLOYEES.

          3             AND I'D LIKE TO, IF I COULD, START THIS MORNING BY

          4   ASKING YOU A BROADER QUESTION, WHICH IS IF YOU COULD PLEASE

          5   EXPLAIN TO THE COURT WHAT IS THE GIST OF YOUR AND COMPAQ'S

          6   TESTIMONY TO THE COURT IN THIS ACTION.

          7             THE COURT:  WOW.

          8             MR. PEPPERMAN:  I'LL START WITH A BANG.

          9             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

         10             THE WITNESS:  SURE.  AS I'VE STATED IN MY DIRECT

         11   TESTIMONY, COMPAQ AND MICROSOFT HAVE HAD A PARTNERSHIP

         12   TOGETHER FOR 17 YEARS, AND WE'VE HAD PARTNERSHIPS -- AND DO

         13   TODAY -- WITH LOTS OF OTHER COMPANIES IN THE INDUSTRY.

         14             THE PARTNERSHIP, THOUGH IT MAY HAVE BEEN BUMPY, AS

         15   MANY OF THEM ARE, OVER THE YEARS HAS ALWAYS BEEN FOCUSED AT

         16   BENEFITTING THE CUSTOMER.

         17             AND I THINK OVER THE COURSE OF 17 YEARS, WHAT WE

         18   SEE NOW TODAY -- AND I MENTIONED THIS IN MY TESTIMONY

         19   YESTERDAY, YOUR HONOR -- ABOUT BUYING A $1200 P.C. AS AN

         20   EXAMPLE, A PRESARIO, WHICH TODAY HAS MORE CAPABILITY FOR THE

         21   CUSTOMER IN THE FORM OF COMPUTING, COMMUNICATIONS,

         22   ENTERTAINMENT, AND EDUCATION THAN SYSTEMS I RECALL 17 YEARS

         23   AGO THAT COST HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS.

         24             SO MY POINT IS, THIS PARTNERSHIP, ALONG WITH OUR

         25   OTHER PARTNERSHIPS, HAS BENEFITTED THE CUSTOMER AND WILL
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          1   CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON THAT.

          2             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

          3   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          4   Q.  MR. ROSE, I'D LIKE NOW TO TURN TO SOME DOCUMENTS.  THE

          5   FIRST DOCUMENT I WOULD LIKE TO TURN TO IS ONE THAT MR. BOIES

          6   ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT YESTERDAY.  IT'S GOVERNMENT

          7   EXHIBIT 993.  THAT'S THE APRIL 21ST, 1993 LETTER FROM

          8   MR. GATES TO MR. PFEIFFER, WITH AN E-MAIL ATTACHED.

          9             DO YOU HAVE THAT DOCUMENT IN FRONT OF YOU?

         10   A.  I'M NOT SURE.

         11   Q.  MR. SMITH CAN GIVE YOU ANOTHER COPY.

         12   A.  THANK YOU.

         13   Q.  DO YOU RECALL BEING ASKED QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT?

         14   A.  YES, I DO.

         15   Q.  NOW, WHEN MR. BOIES DISCUSSED THIS DOCUMENT WITH YOU, A

         16   QUESTION THAT HE NEGLECTED TO ASK, WHICH I WOULD LIKE TO ASK

         17   NOW, IS DID COMPAQ EVER INTRODUCE THE HAND-HELD COMPUTER

         18   PRODUCT THAT'S REFERRED TO IN THIS LETTER?

         19   A.  NO, WE DID NOT.

         20   Q.  WHY DIDN'T COMPAQ RELEASE THAT PRODUCT?

         21   A.  WELL, AT THE TIME, AS I SAID, THIS WAS A NEW PRODUCT

         22   CATEGORY THAT WAS NOT WELL-DEFINED.  IT WAS THE HAND-HELD

         23   PDA CATEGORY.  THERE WAS ONE OTHER PRODUCT IN THE

         24   MARKETPLACE, WHICH WAS APPLE'S NEWTON, SO WE WERE VERY

         25   CAREFULLY WATCHING WHETHER THAT EXAMPLE OF A PRODUCT IN THIS
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          1   CLASS WAS ONE THAT WAS GOING TO BE SUCCESSFUL.

          2             IT TURNED OUT, FROM OUR OBSERVATIONS, THAT THAT

          3   WAS NOT A SUCCESSFUL PRODUCT, AND WE CHOSE, OVER TIME, NOT

          4   TO INTRODUCE A PRODUCT CALLED THE PDA.

          5   Q.  ATTACHED TO MR. GATES' LETTER IS A MAY 13TH, 1993 E-MAIL

          6   FROM SOMEONE NAMED STEVE MALISEWSKI TO BOB JACKSON.  THE

          7   SUBJECT OF THE E-MAIL IS "COMMENT ON EXCLUSIVITY CONCERN."

          8             AND AT THE RISK OF MISPRONOUNCING HIS NAME AGAIN,

          9   DO YOU KNOW WHAT MR. MALISEWSKI'S POSITION WAS AT THE TIME?

         10   A.  MALISEWSKI.

         11   Q.  MALISEWSKI.  I DID IT TWICE.

         12   A.  I BELIEVE AT THE TIME HE WAS A VICE-PRESIDENT OF

         13   MARKETING IN -- EITHER A DIRECTOR OR A VICE-PRESIDENT OF

         14   MARKETING IN THE PORTABLES DIVISION.

         15   Q.  OKAY.  MR. BOIES ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT

         16   MR. GATES' LETTER, BUT HE DID NOT REFER YOU TO THIS E-MAIL.

         17   AND JUST TO BE SURE THE RECORD IS CLEAR, I'D LIKE YOU TO

         18   TAKE A LOOK AT THE LAST PARAGRAPH OF THIS E-MAIL, WHICH

         19   READS, "THE PRACTICAL FACT IS THAT COMPAQ IS COMMITTED

         20   EXCLUSIVELY TO MICROSOFT FOR OUR FIRST PRODUCT, BUT IF THEY

         21   DO NOT PERFORM, OR THE MARKET DOESN'T ACCEPT THE PRODUCTS,

         22   WE CAN EXERCISE OUR OPTION TO DO OTHER PRODUCTS, WHILE

         23   KEEPING OUR RELATIONSHIP WITH MS INTACT."

         24             NOW, MR. ROSE, THE REFERENCES IN THIS PARAGRAPH TO

         25   "THEY" AND TO "MS," ARE THOSE REFERENCES TO MICROSOFT?
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          1   A.  YES.  I BELIEVE THAT TO BE SO.

          2   Q.  AND DO YOU KNOW WHETHER COMPAQ HAD THE FREEDOM, UNDER

          3   ITS AGREEMENT WITH MICROSOFT, THAT'S DESCRIBED IN THE LAST

          4   PARAGRAPH OF THIS E-MAIL?

          5   A.  IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THAT WE HAD THAT FREEDOM.

          6   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  LET ME TURN NOW TO ANOTHER DOCUMENT THAT

          7   MR. BOIES COVERED WITH YOU, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 758.  WE CAN

          8   GIVE YOU ANOTHER COPY OF THAT TO SAVE YOU LOOKING THROUGH

          9   YOUR PILE.

         10             IF YOU'LL RECALL, THIS IS -- THIS EXHIBIT INCLUDES

         11   MR. FRIEDMAN'S NOVEMBER 1996 E-MAIL.  AND IF I RECALL

         12   CORRECTLY, MR. BOIES ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT A

         13   STATEMENT APPEARING NEAR THE TOP OF THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS

         14   DOCUMENT BESIDE THE LETTER "A."

         15   A.  EXCUSE ME, MR. PEPPERMAN.  COULD YOU JUST LET ME SCAN

         16   THIS, PLEASE?

         17   Q.  I'M SORRY.

         18   A.  OKAY.

         19   Q.  IF YOU COULD REFER, SIR, TO THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS

         20   DOCUMENT, NEAR THE TOP OF THE PAGE.  IT'S UNDERNEATH THE

         21   HEADING "FINE PRINT AND LANDMINES."  THERE'S A STATEMENT

         22   BESIDE THE LETTER "A" THERE, WHICH I BELIEVE MR. BOIES ASKED

         23   YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ABOUT YESTERDAY.

         24             IT READS, "MICROSOFT WILL BE EXPECTING AN

         25   EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT (SIC) THAT WOULD PREVENT US FROM PUTTING
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          1   NETSCAPE ON THE DESKTOP."

          2             DO YOU SEE THAT?

          3   A.  YES.

          4   Q.  AND DO YOU RECALL BEING ASKED QUESTIONS ABOUT THAT

          5   YESTERDAY?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  NOW, BEFORE I MOVE ON TO THAT, LET ME JUST ASK YOU A

          8   COUPLE OF PRELIMINARY QUESTIONS.  THE COURT NOTED YESTERDAY

          9   THAT DURING THE COURSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU'VE DISAGREED A

         10   FEW TIMES WITH STATEMENTS OF A NUMBER OF COMPAQ EMPLOYEES,

         11   PARTICULARLY MR. DECKER ON A COUPLE OF OCCASIONS AND

         12   MS. DUNN.  AND I JUST WANTED TO ASK YOU WHAT IS YOUR BASIS

         13   FOR AGREEING OR DISAGREEING WITH THOSE EMPLOYEES?

         14   A.  WELL, MY BASIS ON THOSE POINTS WAS THAT WITHIN THE

         15   DIRECT REALM OF THEIR RESPONSIBILITY, THEY HAVE A VIEW AND A

         16   PERSPECTIVE OF CERTAIN SETS OF ACTIONS.

         17             IN SOME CASES, THEY WERE NOT REPRESENTING THE

         18   OVERALL CORPORATE STRATEGY -- THE CORPORATE DIRECTION THAT

         19   THE COMPANY IS ON.  SO THOSE WERE THE POINTS OF MY

         20   DISAGREEMENT, AND I HAVE THAT VIEW AND HAVE HAD THAT VIEW OF

         21   WHAT THE CORPORATE STRATEGY IS.

         22   Q.  I'D LIKE TO RETURN NOW BACK TO THE STATEMENT IN

         23   MR. FRIEDMAN'S E-MAIL THAT I READ TO YOU A MOMENT AGO.  AND

         24   IN CONNECTION WITH THAT, I'D LIKE TO REFER YOU TO

         25   MR. DECKER'S OCTOBER 14TH, 1998 DEPOSITION.  WE CAN GIVE YOU
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          1   AND THE COURT ANOTHER COPY OF THAT.

          2             AND I'D LIKE YOU TO, SIR, IF YOU COULD, TO PLEASE

          3   TAKE A LOOK AT PAGE 50, AND IN PARTICULAR, LINES 4

          4   THROUGH 16.

          5             ARE YOU THERE, SIR?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  NOW, DURING HIS CROSS-EXAMINATION, MR. BOIES REFERRED

          8   YOU TO A NUMBER OF PORTIONS OF MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION

          9   TESTIMONY, BUT HE DID NOT REFER YOU TO THIS PORTION, EVEN

         10   THOUGH IT RELATES SPECIFICALLY TO A DOCUMENT ABOUT WHICH HE

         11   ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS.

         12             I'D LIKE YOU TO TAKE A LOOK AT IT, SIR.  THE

         13   RELEVANT PART OF THE TRANSCRIPT READS:

         14             "QUESTION:  IF YOU COULD LOOK AT THE SECOND PAGE

         15   WHERE IT SAYS `FINE PRINT AND LANDMINES,' IF YOU COULD LOOK

         16   AT `A' WHERE IT SAYS, `MICROSOFT WILL BE EXPECTING AN

         17   EXCLUSIVE ARRANGEMENT THAT WOULD PREVENT US FROM PUTTING

         18   NETSCAPE ON THE DESKTOP.'  SO YOU DON'T HAVE AN

         19   UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHETHER MICROSOFT WOULD HAVE OR WOULD

         20   NOT HAVE BEEN EXPECTING AN EXCLUSIVE ARRANGEMENT?

         21             "ANSWER:  QUITE FRANKLY, BOB IS WRONG HERE.

         22             "QUESTION:  SO MICROSOFT NEVER --

         23             "NO.

         24             "-- PROPOSED AN EXCLUSIVE ARRANGEMENT FOR INTERNET

         25   EXPLORER?
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          1             "ANSWER:  NEVER."

          2   Q.  DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON, SIR, TO DOUBT THE ACCURACY OF

          3   MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY DISCUSSING THIS PORTION OF

          4   MR. FRIEDMAN'S E-MAIL?

          5   A.  NO.

          6   Q.  NOW, MR. BOIES ALSO ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS YESTERDAY

          7   ABOUT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1155 WHICH, IF YOU RECALL, SIR,

          8   IS THE UNSIGNED JOINT MARKET PROMOTION ACTIVITY AGREEMENT

          9   BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ.

         10             MAYBE WE CAN GIVE MR. ROSE A COPY OF THAT DOCUMENT

         11   AGAIN.

         12   A.  YES.

         13   Q.  MR. ROSE, I THINK, IN PARTICULAR, MR. BOIES ASKED YOU

         14   QUESTIONS ABOUT THE STATEMENT ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS

         15   DOCUMENT, ABOUT TWO-THIRDS OF THE WAY DOWN, NEXT TO THE

         16   NUMBER 1, WHERE IT READS, "COMPAQ AGREES TO EXCLUSIVELY

         17   PROMOTE MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER."

         18             DO YOU RECALL BEING ASKED ABOUT THAT?

         19   A.  YES.

         20   Q.  NOW, MY QUESTION FOR YOU, SIR, IS IN CONNECTION WITH

         21   THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER IT WAS SIGNED OR NOT, DID COMPAQ

         22   EVER AGREE THAT IT WOULD NOT ACTUALLY SHIP NETSCAPE

         23   NAVIGATOR?

         24   A.  COMPAQ, TO THE BEST OF MY UNDERSTANDING, NEVER AGREED

         25   NOT TO SHIP NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.
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          1   Q.  IN CONNECTION WITH THIS DOCUMENT, GOVERNMENT

          2   EXHIBIT 1155, MR. BOIES READ INTO THE RECORD A PORTION OF

          3   MR. DECKER'S OCTOBER 14TH, 1998 DEPOSITION, BUT HE DID NOT

          4   READ INTO THE RECORD THE PORTION OF THAT DEPOSITION THAT

          5   RELATES TO THE QUESTION THAT I JUST ASKED YOU, SIR.

          6             AND IF YOU COULD, COULD YOU PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT

          7   PAGE 52 OF MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY, AND, IN

          8   PARTICULAR, LINES 8 THROUGH 25.

          9   A.  YES.

         10   Q.  AND THIS IS WHERE MR. DECKER IS DISCUSSING GOVERNMENT

         11   EXHIBIT 1155, THE JOINT MARKET PROMOTION ACTIVITY AGREEMENT.

         12   AND HE'S ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND GIVES THE

         13   FOLLOWING ANSWERS.

         14             "QUESTION:  SEE WHERE IT SAYS `COMPAQ AGREES TO

         15   EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE INTERNET EXPLORER'?

         16             "ANSWER:  RIGHT.

         17             "QUESTION:  DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION

         18   THAT THAT WAS AT LEAST DISCUSSED?

         19             "ANSWER:  OH, ABSOLUTELY, YES.  THIS REFERS TO

         20   PROMOTION.  HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH PRODUCTS BEING ON OR OFF

         21   THE HARD DRIVES.

         22             "QUESTION:  WAS -- WITH RESPECT TO WHETHER OR NOT

         23   COMPAQ WOULD PROMOTE INTERNET EXPLORER EXCLUSIVELY, WAS IT

         24   EVER DISCUSSED WHETHER OR NOT COMPAQ WOULD ACTUALLY SHIP

         25   NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR?
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          1             "ANSWER:  NO.  THIS WAS INDEPENDENT OF THAT.  THIS

          2   WAS PURELY TIED TO THE PROMOTION OF INTERNET EXPLORER,

          3   BECAUSE WHEN WE ACTUALLY DID THIS AT THE TIME, WE -- I KNOW

          4   THAT WE WERE SHIPPING NETSCAPE ON SOME ARMADA UNITS.  BUT,

          5   AGAIN, THIS IS PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES."

          6             NOW, FIRST, MR. ROSE, WHAT ARE THE ARMADA UNITS TO

          7   WHICH MR. DECKER IS REFERRING IN HIS TESTIMONY?

          8   A.  ARMADA IS A SUB-BRAND THAT WE USE FOR THE MAJORITY OF

          9   OUR PORTABLE PRODUCTS.

         10   Q.  NOW, IS MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY THAT I JUST

         11   READ CONSISTENT WITH YOUR TESTIMONY, SIR?

         12   A.  YES.

         13   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  I MOVE NOW TO A SLIGHTLY DIFFERENT SUBJECT.

         14   MR. BOIES ALSO ASKED YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ABOUT SEVERAL

         15   PORTIONS OF CELESTE DUNN'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY, WHERE

         16   MS. DUNN TESTIFIED THAT NO ONE FROM MICROSOFT COMPLAINED TO

         17   HER ABOUT COMPAQ'S FAILURE TO INSTALL THE MSN AND IE ICONS

         18   UNTIL COMPAQ -- EXCUSE ME -- UNTIL MICROSOFT SENT COMPAQ THE

         19   TERMINATION LETTER IN MAY OF 1996.  DO YOU RECALL THOSE

         20   QUESTIONS?

         21   A.  YES.

         22   Q.  BY THE WAY, IS MS. DUNN STILL A COMPAQ EMPLOYEE?

         23   A.  NO, SHE IS NOT.

         24   Q.  NOW, I WANT TO REFER YOU TO A PORTION OF MS. DUNN'S

         25   DEPOSITION THAT MR. BOIES DID NOT REFER YOU TO.  AND WE WILL
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          1   PROVIDE YOU WITH ANOTHER COPY OF THAT TRANSCRIPT, SIR.

          2   A.  THANK YOU.

          3   Q.  AND, IN PARTICULAR, MR. ROSE, I'D LIKE YOU TO TAKE A

          4   LOOK AT PAGE 178.

          5   A.  YES.

          6   Q.  IN PARTICULAR, I'M GOING TO ASK YOU ABOUT LINE 25 ON

          7   PAGE 178 THROUGH PAGE 179, LINE 13.  AND AS ALWAYS, FEEL

          8   FREE TO LOOK AROUND IT, SIR.

          9   A.  JUST GIVE ME A MINUTE, PLEASE.

         10   Q.  JUST IN CASE THERE'S ANY AMBIGUITY IN TERMS OF THE

         11   TIMING, I WANT TO CLEAR ONE THING UP.  MS. DUNN GAVE THIS

         12   DEPOSITION TESTIMONY ON OCTOBER 23RD, I BELIEVE, OF 1998,

         13   ACTUALLY WHILE THIS TRIAL WAS GOING ON.  WAS SHE A COMPAQ

         14   EMPLOYEE AT THAT TIME, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE?

         15   A.  NO.

         16   Q.  AND THE PART I AM INTERESTED IN BEGINS:

         17             "QUESTION:  IS IT YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT THIS

         18   LETTER IS THE FIRST TIME THAT YOU BECAME AWARE THAT SOMEONE

         19   FROM MICROSOFT HAD COMPLAINED ABOUT THE MSN AND IE ICONS?"

         20             AND MS. DUNN'S LAWYER CLARIFIES THE AMBIGUITY OF

         21   MY QUESTION SAYING, "`THIS LETTER' BEING THE MAY 1996

         22   LETTER."

         23             THE WITNESS ANSWERS:  "THAT WAS MY FIRST

         24   NOTIFICATION OF THAT, YES.

         25             "QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANYONE FROM
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          1   MICROSOFT HAD COMPLAINED TO COMPAQ ABOUT THE REMOVAL -- TO

          2   SOMEONE OTHER THAN YOU -- PRIOR TO THE MAILING OF THIS

          3   LETTER?

          4             "ANSWER:  THAT'S POSSIBLE.  I DON'T KNOW."

          5             MR. ROSE, DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT THE

          6   ACCURACY OF MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY ON THIS POINT?

          7   A.  NO.

          8   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  LET'S TURN NOW TO THE SUBJECT OF COMPAQ'S

          9   AUGUST 1995 AGREEMENT NOT TO REPLACE OR MODIFY THE OPK

         10   INSTALL PROCESS.  THAT WAS THE SUBJECT ABOUT WHICH BOTH

         11   MR. BOIES AND THE COURT ASKED YOU SEVERAL QUESTIONS.  DO YOU

         12   RECALL THOSE QUESTIONS?

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  I'M GOING TO BEGIN BY GIVING YOU A COPY OF GOVERNMENT'S

         15   EXHIBIT 291, WHICH IS IN EVIDENCE.

         16             MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, THIS IS THE DOCUMENT

         17   THAT MAY BE IN EVIDENCE BOTH AS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 291 AND

         18   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1023 --

         19             THE COURT:  OKAY.

         20             MR. PEPPERMAN:  -- THAT WE TALKED ABOUT THE END OF

         21   THE DAY YESTERDAY.

         22   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         23   Q.  AND IT'S AN AUGUST 3RD, 1995 LETTER FROM FROM GARY

         24   STIMAC OF COMPAQ TO STEVE BALLMER OF MICROSOFT.  THE

         25   REFERENCE LINE OF THE LETTER SAYS "OPK RULES."

                                                                              16

          1             AND, FIRST OF ALL, MR. ROSE, WAS MR. STIMAC

          2   COMPAQ'S EXECUTIVE PARTNER TO MICROSOFT AT THIS TIME?

          3   A.  YES.  AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY YESTERDAY, MR. STIMAC

          4   WAS SENIOR VICE-PRESIDENT -- SENIOR OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

          5   LIKE MYSELF, AND AT THAT TIME, EXECUTIVE PARTNER TO

          6   MICROSOFT.

          7   Q.  WAS HE YOUR PREDECESSOR AS COMPAQ'S EXECUTIVE PARTNER TO

          8   MICROSOFT?

          9   A.  YES.

         10   Q.  AND YOU HAVE THAT RESPONSIBILITY TODAY?

         11   A.  YES.

         12   Q.  AND WAS STEVE BALLMER MICROSOFT'S EXECUTIVE PARTNER TO

         13   COMPAQ AT THE TIME?

         14   A.  YES.

         15   Q.  AND WHO IS MICROSOFT'S EXECUTIVE PARTNER TO COMPAQ NOW?

         16   A.  PAUL MARITZ.

         17   Q.  NOW, IS THIS LETTER, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 291, THE LETTER

         18   FROM MR. STIMAC TO MR. BALLMER -- IS THAT THE LETTER YOU

         19   REFERRED TO YESTERDAY IN RESPONSE TO THE COURT'S QUESTIONS?

         20   A.  YES.

         21   Q.  AND WHAT WERE THE CONCERNS THAT COMPAQ WAS VOICING TO

         22   MICROSOFT IN THIS LETTER?

         23   A.  WELL, AS I STATED YESTERDAY, THE FOCUS OF THE LETTER WAS

         24   ON THE OPK RULES, BECAUSE THERE WAS A NEW PROCESS AROUND THE

         25   OPK THAT WAS EVOLVING.  WE SUPPORTED IT AROUND THE CONCEPT
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          1   OF SOFTWARE PIRACY AND INHIBITING SOFTWARE PIRACY AROUND THE

          2   WORLD.  HOWEVER, IT WAS NEW, AND WE HAD A NUMBER OF CONCERNS

          3   THAT WE NEEDED TO WORK WITH MICROSOFT.

          4             SO THE PURPOSE OF THE LETTER WAS THAT GARY

          5   IDENTIFIED OUR MAJOR AREAS OF CONCERN AND REQUESTED THAT WE

          6   HAVE AN IMMEDIATE MEETING ON THIS TO GO THROUGH IT.

          7   Q.  THAT IMMEDIATE MEETING -- DID THAT TURN OUT TO BE THE

          8   AUGUST 8TH, 1995 CONFERENCE CALL TO WHICH YOU REFERRED BOTH

          9   YESTERDAY AND ON WEDNESDAY?

         10   A.  YES.

         11   Q.  IF YOU'D PLEASE, SIR, TAKE A LOOK AT DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT

         12   2264, WHICH IS IN THE BINDER OF EXHIBITS THAT ACCOMPANIED

         13   YOUR TESTIMONY.  AND IF YOU'LL RECALL, SIR, THE COURT ASKED

         14   YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT YESTERDAY.

         15             IT'S AMENDMENT NUMBER 24 TO THE COMPAQ-MICROSOFT

         16   LICENSE AGREEMENT, AND YOU'LL FIND ATTACHED TO IT A COPY OF

         17   A LETTER FROM DON HARDWICK OF MICROSOFT TO STEVE FLANNIGAN

         18   OF COMPAQ.  AND MR. STIMAC, YOU AND MR. KEMPIN OF MICROSOFT

         19   ARE COPIED ON THE LETTER.

         20   A.  YES.

         21   Q.  AND WHAT WAS MR. HARDWICK'S POSITION AT THIS TIME IN

         22   RELATION TO COMPAQ?

         23   A.  MR. HARDWICK AT THAT TIME WAS THE MICROSOFT OEM ACCOUNT

         24   MANAGER FOR COMPAQ.

         25   Q.  AND, SIR, IF YOU WOULD, PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT THE FIRST
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          1   TWO SENTENCES OF THE LETTER, WHICH READ, "THE FOLLOWING

          2   SUMMARIZES THE RESULTS OF OUR PHONE CALL ON TUESDAY,

          3   AUGUST 8TH, REGARDING SEVERAL ISSUES THAT GARY STIMAC HAD

          4   RAISED VIA A LETTER TO STEVE BALLMER" -- AND I'LL STOP RIGHT

          5   THERE AND ASK YOU, THAT LETTER REFERRED TO IN THAT

          6   SENTENCE -- IS THAT THE SAME LETTER THAT WE JUST DISCUSSED,

          7   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 291?

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  OKAY.  THE LETTER CONTINUES -- "PARTICIPANTS IN THE CALL

         10   WERE GARY STIMAC, HUGH BARNES, JOHN ROSE, STEVE FLANNIGAN,

         11   LORI STRONG AND STEVE GOLDBERG FROM COMPAQ, AND JOACHIM

         12   KEMPIN AND DON HARDWICK FROM MICROSOFT."

         13             NOW, FIRST, SIR, IS THAT LIST OF PARTICIPANT IN

         14   MR. HARDWICK'S LETTER CONSISTENT WITH YOUR PRESENT REFRESHED

         15   RECOLLECTION AS TO WHO PARTICIPATED IN THAT AUGUST 8TH

         16   CONFERENCE CALL?

         17   A.  YES.

         18   Q.  NOW, LET'S TAKE A LOOK NOW AT THE FIRST SENTENCE OF THE

         19   FIRST NUMBERED PARAGRAPH, AND THAT SENTENCE READS,

         20   "MICROSOFT AGREED THAT COMPAQ CAN PROCEED THE WINDOWS 95

         21   START-UP PROCESS WITH THEIR OWN SOFTWARE TO ADD COMPAQ

         22   WELCOME SCREENS AND NON-MIRCOSOFT ADVERTISEMENTS, AS LONG AS

         23   COMPAQ DOES NOT REPLACE OR MODIFY THE OPK INSTALL PROCESS IN

         24   ANY WAY."

         25             NOW, IS THAT AGREEMENT EXPRESSED THERE, NOT TO
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          1   REPLACE OR MODIFY THE OPK INSTALL PROCESS IN ANY WAY, THE

          2   SAME AGREEMENT TO WHICH YOU REFERRED BOTH YESTERDAY AND ON

          3   WEDNESDAY?

          4   A.  YES.

          5   Q.  DID YOU CONSIDER -- WITHDRAW THAT.

          6             THE AGREEMENT HAS BEEN REFERRED TO SEVERAL TIMES

          7   OVER THE LAST COUPLE OF DAYS AS A VERBAL AGREEMENT.  NOW,

          8   SIR, AS FAR AS YOU'RE CONCERNED, IS THAT AGREEMENT

          9   MEMORIALIZED IN WRITING IN THIS LETTER?

         10   A.  YES.

         11   Q.  AND DID YOU CONSIDER THE AGREEMENT REFERRED TO IN

         12   MR. HARDWICK'S LETTER TO BE BINDING ON COMPAQ REGARDLESS OF

         13   WHETHER IT WAS EVER SUBSEQUENTLY INCORPORATED INTO A FORMAL

         14   AMENDMENT TO THE COMPAQ-MICROSOFT FRONT LINE PARTNERSHIP?

         15   A.  YES.

         16   Q.  AND IN YOUR BUSINESS EXPERIENCE, IS IT A COMMON PRACTICE

         17   FOR PARTIES TO FEEL BOUND BY AN AGREEMENT THAT IS REACHED

         18   ORALLY AND LATER CONFIRMED IN WRITING BY LETTER?

         19   A.  YES.  AND, IN PARTICULAR, WHERE THIS ONE HAD THE THREE

         20   SENIOR OFFICES OF COMPAQ, MYSELF, MR. BARNES, AND MR. GARY

         21   STIMAC.

         22   Q.  NOW, THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS EXHIBIT -- DEFENDANT'S

         23   EXHIBIT 2264 -- THE AMENDMENT NUMBER 24, THE COURT POINTED

         24   OUT YESTERDAY THAT AMENDMENT IS DATED AUGUST 15TH, 1995, YET

         25   IT'S SIGNED BY THE MICROSOFT REPRESENTATIVE, DON HARDWICK,
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          1   ON JUNE 28TH, 1996, AND SIGNED BY THE COMPAQ REPRESENTATIVE,

          2   STEVE FLANNIGAN, ON JUNE 26TH, 1996.

          3             MR. ROSE, DID YOU HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY OVER THE

          4   EVENING RECESS TO FIND OUT SOME MORE DEFINITIVE INFORMATION

          5   TO THE COURT'S QUESTION AS TO WHY THIS AMENDMENT WAS

          6   EXECUTED SO LONG AFTER THE AUGUST 15TH DATE?

          7   A.  YES, I DID.

          8   Q.  WHAT WERE YOU ABLE TO DO, SIR?

          9   A.  YOUR HONOR, IN ANSWER TO YOUR QUESTION THAT YOU ASKED ME

         10   YESTERDAY ON THE TIMING OF THIS, I CALLED MR. FLANNIGAN THIS

         11   MORNING AND ASKED HIM IF HE RECALLED WHY IT TOOK THIS PERIOD

         12   OF TIME TO GO FROM THE DON HARDWICK LETTER TO THIS ADDENDUM

         13   PIECE TO THE CONTRACT.

         14             AND WHAT HE TOLD ME WAS OUR PERCEPTION WAS WE WERE

         15   OPERATING UNDER THE HARDWICK LETTER AS THE WRITTEN

         16   REINFORCEMENT OF OUR AGREEMENT ON THE CON. CALL OF THE 8TH.

         17   AND HE TOLD ME THAT THERE WERE TWO MAIN REASONS THAT IT TOOK

         18   THIS PERIOD OF TIME.

         19             ONE WAS AN ACCOUNTING ONE.  AND THAT'S REFERENCED

         20   IN ITEM NUMBER 2.  THE ACCOUNTING ONE -- IN THIS ADDED

         21   AGREEMENT, WE WERE TO BE COMPENSATED 50 CENTS FOR EVERY CD,

         22   AS OPPOSED TO BEARING THE COST OF THE CD, AND THE MICROSOFT

         23   ACCOUNTANTS NEEDED TO, BECAUSE THIS INVOLVED MULTI-MILLIONS

         24   OF DOLLARS, HAVE THAT IN THE FORM OF THIS TYPE OF WRITTEN

         25   AGREEMENT BEFORE THEY COULD CLOSE -- BEFORE THEY CLOSED
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          1   THEIR FISCAL YEAR, WHICH HE BELIEVED TO BE THE END OF JUNE

          2   OF '96.

          3             THE SECOND REASON WAS THE NEW COA ITSELF HAD TO BE

          4   ENTERED BY THE CUSTOMER 16 ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTERS, AND WE

          5   WEREN'T SURE OF WHAT THE CUSTOMERS' REACTION WOULD BE, OR

          6   OUR CHANNEL PARTNERS, ON GOING THROUGH THAT PROCESS.

          7             SO OUR EARLY CONSUMER PRODUCTS -- THE FIRST

          8   CONSUMER PRODUCTS THAT HAD THAT COA ACTIVITY IN IT, OCCURRED

          9   IN THE FIRST QUARTER OF '96.  THAT WAS THE NEW RETAIL

         10   SEASON.

         11   Q.  MR. ROSE, I THINK IN EXPLAINING THIS TO THE COURT, YOU

         12   REFERRED TO THE COMMITMENT FROM MICROSOFT TO PAY FUNDS AS

         13   BEING LISTED AS ITEM 2.  AND DID YOU MEAN, SIR -- IF YOU

         14   LOOK AT AMENDMENT NUMBER 24 ON THE FIRST PAGE, THAT'S

         15   ACTUALLY LISTED IN ITEM 1?

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  AND IT'S REFERRED ALSO IN ITEM 3 IN MR. HARDWICK'S

         18   LETTER?

         19   A.  YES.

         20   Q.  AND THE AMOUNT OF THE PAYMENT IS REDACTED OUT, ALTHOUGH

         21   YOU TOLD THE COURT WHAT IT WAS.  A RUN ON MICROSOFT AND

         22   COMPAQ STOCK.

         23             MR. PEPPERMAN:  AND ALSO, YOUR HONOR, IF YOUR

         24   HONOR HAS FURTHER QUESTIONS ABOUT THAT, MR. KEMPIN, WHO IS

         25   IN CHARGE OF MICROSOFT'S OEM GROUP AND IS ONE OF THE CC'S ON
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          1   MR. HARDWICK'S LETTER, IS -- WILL BE THE THIRD WITNESS FROM

          2   NOW.  AND HE ALSO WILL BE PREPARED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ON

          3   THE SUBJECT, SIR.

          4             THE COURT:  OKAY.

          5   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          6   Q.  JUST LET'S GO BACK BRIEFLY TO THIS AUGUST 1995

          7   TIMEFRAME, MR. ROSE.  DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AT THAT

          8   TIME THAT BY REMOVING MICROSOFT ICONS FROM THE WINDOWS

          9   DESKTOP, COMPAQ WOULD BE, QUOTE, REPLACING OR MODIFYING THE

         10   OPK INSTALL PROCESS?

         11   A.  WOULD YOU REPEAT YOUR QUESTION, PLEASE?

         12   Q.  SURE.  WAS IT YOUR UNDERSTANDING OR DID YOU BELIEVE AT

         13   THE TIME THAT IF COMPAQ WERE TO NOT INSTALL MICROSOFT

         14   ICONS -- STANDARD MICROSOFT ICONS ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP,

         15   THAT BY NOT INSTALLING THOSE ICONS, COMPAQ WOULD BE

         16   REPLACING OR MODIFYING THE OPK INSTALL PROCESS?

         17   A.  YES.  THAT WAS MY UNDERSTANDING.

         18   Q.  NOW, BACK ON WEDNESDAY, WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON, MR. BOIES

         19   ASKED YOU WHETHER CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ PARTICIPATED IN

         20   THIS NOW FAMOUS AUGUST 8TH CONFERENCE CALL WITH MICROSOFT.

         21   DO YOU RECALL THAT QUESTION?

         22   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF HE USED THE WORDS "NOW FAMOUS," BUT I

         23   DO RECALL THE QUESTION.

         24   Q.  FAIR ENOUGH.

         25             IN DISCUSSING THAT ISSUE WITH YOU, MR. BOIES
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          1   SHOWED YOU THE TRANSCRIPT OF YOUR OCTOBER 20TH, 1998

          2   DEPOSITION, BUT HE DID NOT, FOR SOME REASON, SHOW YOU THE

          3   PORTION OF THE TRANSCRIPT OF CELESTE DUNN'S DEPOSITION THAT

          4   RELATES TO THAT PRECISE QUESTION.  AND IF YOU COULD, SIR,

          5   WOULD YOU PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT PAGE 163 OF THE TRANSCRIPT

          6   OF MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION?

          7   A.  THE PAGE NUMBER AGAIN, MR. PEPPERMAN?

          8   Q.  THE PAGE NUMBER IS 163, AND I'M INTERESTED BEGINNING AT

          9   LINE 11.  AND THIS IS WHERE MS. DUNN IS BEING ASKED ABOUT

         10   THE SAME DOCUMENT THAT HAS BEEN MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S

         11   EXHIBIT 2264, THE DOCUMENT WE WERE JUST DISCUSSING WITH THE

         12   COURT.

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  THE TRANSCRIPT READS:

         15             "QUESTION:  THE LETTER WHICH IS ATTACHED TO THE

         16   FIRST PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT PURPORTS TO DESCRIBE A PHONE

         17   CALL ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 8TH.  FROM LOOKING AT THIS DOCUMENT,

         18   CAN YOU TELL WHETHER OR NOT -- DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT

         19   YOU PARTICIPATED IN THIS PHONE CALL?

         20             "ANSWER:  NO, I DIDN'T.

         21             "QUESTION:  OKAY.  THE LETTER GOES ON TO DESCRIBE

         22   A NUMBER OF THINGS.  DO YOU HAVE ANY FIRSTHAND KNOWLEDGE OF

         23   THE MATERIAL THAT'S DESCRIBED IN THIS LETTER?

         24             "ANSWER:  NO."

         25             AND IF YOU COULD, SIR, ALSO LOOK AT PAGE 164,
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          1   BEGINNING AT LINE 18, WHERE THESE QUESTIONS CONTINUE ON.

          2   A.  YES.

          3   Q.  "QUESTION:  I JUST WANTED TO SHOW YOU THIS DOCUMENT

          4   WHICH DESCRIBED A CONVERSATION AND SEE IF IT REFRESHED YOUR

          5   RECOLLECTION.

          6             "ANSWER:  I AM NOT PART OF THIS CONVERSATION, AND

          7   I AM NOT AWARE OF THIS.  THERE IS NO ONE FROM THE CONSUMER

          8   DIVISION IN THIS CONVERSATION."

          9             NOW, MR. ROSE, IS MS. DUNN'S OWN DEPOSITION

         10   TESTIMONY CONSISTENT WITH YOUR PRESENT REFRESHED

         11   RECOLLECTION ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT MS. DUNN PARTICIPATED IN

         12   THE AUGUST 8TH CONFERENCE CALL?

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  ON A RELATED SUBJECT, MR. BOIES, I BELIEVE,

         15   ASKED YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ABOUT COMPAQ'S FAILURE IN

         16   1996 TO INSTALL THE MICROSOFT NETWORK AND INTERNET EXPLORER

         17   ICONS ON THE PRESARIO DESKTOPS.  DO YOU RECALL THOSE

         18   QUESTIONS?

         19   A.  YES.

         20   Q.  THERE WERE MANY OF THEM; IS THAT RIGHT?

         21   A.  YES, THERE WERE.

         22   Q.  AND, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, WHO MADE THE DECISION -- WHO

         23   INDIVIDUALLY MADE THE DECISION NOT TO INSTALL THOSE ICONS ON

         24   THE PRESARIO DESKTOP?

         25   A.  I CANNOT TELL EXACTLY WHO MADE THAT DECISION THEN OR AS
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          1   I LOOK BACK ON IT NOW.  SOMEWHERE IN THE CONSUMER GROUP, AS

          2   WE BUILT THE KITS FOR THOSE CLASS OF PRODUCTS, WE DID NOT

          3   FOLLOW THE OPK RULES.

          4   Q.  WHO AT THE TIME WAS IN CHARGE OF SOFTWARE FOR COMPAQ'S

          5   CONSUMER DIVISION?

          6   A.  MS. CELESTE DUNN.

          7   Q.  AND WOULD IT BE -- AT THAT TIME YOU WERE -- YOU HAD NOT

          8   YET TURNED OVER RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSUMER DIVISION TO

          9   MR. HEIL?

         10   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.

         11   Q.  WOULD IT BE YOUR EXPECTATION THAT MS. DUNN, AS THE

         12   PERSON IN CHARGE OF THE CONSUMER SOFTWARE DIVISION, WOULD

         13   HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN THE DECISION WHETHER OR NOT TO INSTALL

         14   THE MSN AND IE ICONS?

         15   A.  YES.

         16   Q.  IF YOU COULD, SIR, WOULD YOU PLEASE REFER TO PAGE 173 --

         17   LET ME WITHDRAW THAT AND ASK YOU A FOUNDATION QUESTION.

         18             NOW, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, WHEN COMPAQ DID NOT

         19   INSTALL THE INTERNET EXPLORER ICON ON THE DESKTOP, DID IT

         20   REMOVE ANY OF THE UNDERLYING INTERNET EXPLORER CODE FROM

         21   WINDOWS?

         22   A.  TO MY KNOWLEDGE, WE DID NOT REMOVE ANY OF THE UNDERLYING

         23   CODE, JUST THE -- WE DID NOT INSTALL THE ICON.

         24   Q.  TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, WAS INTERNET EXPLORER STILL

         25   FUNCTIONAL IN WINDOWS, EVEN THOUGH THERE WAS NO ICON ON THE

                                                                              26

          1   DESKTOP?

          2   A.  YES.

          3   Q.  OKAY.  NOW, YOU REFERRED YESTERDAY AND ON WEDNESDAY TO

          4   AN AUGUST 23RD, 1995 AGREEMENT BETWEEN AOL AND COMPAQ, WHICH

          5   IS IN EVIDENCE AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2261.  I BELIEVE IT'S

          6   THE FIRST EXHIBIT IN THE BINDER OF EXHIBITS ACCOMPANYING

          7   YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  AND I BELIEVE YOU ALSO REFER TO THIS AGREEMENT IN YOUR

         10   DIRECT TESTIMONY ITSELF AT PARAGRAPH 26.

         11   A.  YES.

         12   Q.  OKAY.  NOW, AT THIS TIME I WANT TO REFER YOU TO TWO

         13   PORTIONS OF MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT THAT MR. BOIES,

         14   IN ALL OF HIS QUESTIONS ABOUT THE FAILURE TO INSTALL THE

         15   ICONS, NEVER REFERRED YOU TO.  AND THE FIRST PORTION, IF WE

         16   COULD, IS PAGE 81.

         17             AND, IN PARTICULAR, MR. ROSE, I'M GOING TO ASK YOU

         18   QUESTIONS -- I'M GOING TO READ THE QUESTIONS AT LINES 13

         19   THROUGH 17.

         20   A.  EXCUSE ME, MR. PEPPERMAN.  LET ME JUST CATCH UP WITH

         21   YOU.

         22   Q.  SURE.  AT ANY TIME I'M GOING TOO QUICKLY, PLEASE TELL

         23   ME.

         24   A.  PAGE 81.

         25   Q.  PAGE 81, LINES 13 THROUGH 17.
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          1             AS ALWAYS, FEEL FREE TO LOOK AT AS MUCH OF THE

          2   TRANSCRIPT AS YOU NEED FOR CONTEXT.

          3             AND THIS IS THE POINT OF THE TRANSCRIPT WHERE THE

          4   GOVERNMENT IS ASKING MS. DUNN QUESTIONS.  AND THE GOVERNMENT

          5   ASKED:

          6             "QUESTION:  WHY DID COMPAQ REMOVE THE MSN AND

          7   INTERNET EXPLORER ICONS?

          8             "ANSWER:  BASICALLY, WE FEATURED THE AOL ICON, AND

          9   WE PUT THE OTHER ICONS IN A FILE FOLER" -- I THINK THAT'S

         10   FOLDER -- "ON THE DESKTOP UNDER THE ONLINE SERVICES."

         11             AND THE SECOND PORTION OF MS. DUNN'S TRANSCRIPT

         12   I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK AT IS ON PAGE 84, THE NEXT PAGE,

         13   BEGINNING AT LINE 20, AND I'M GOING TO READ, GOING ALL THE

         14   WAY THROUGH PAGE 85, LINE 16.

         15             ARE YOU THERE, SIR?

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  WHERE THE GOVERNMENT ASKS MS. DUNN THE FOLLOWING

         18   QUESTIONS AND SHE GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS:

         19             "QUESTION:  OKAY.  AND WHY DID COMPAQ REMOVE THE

         20   INTERNET EXPLORER ICON"?

         21             THERE'S AN OBJECTION.

         22             THE WITNESS ANSWERS:  "WHEN WE -- WHEN WE FEATURED

         23   THE AOL, WE JUST MADE AN AGREEMENT TO FEATURE THE AOL ICON.

         24             "OKAY."

         25             THE WITNESS CONTINUES ON:  "SO WE REMOVED ANY
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          1   OTHER ICONS THAT WERE ON THE SCREEN AT THAT TIME."

          2             AND MS. DUNN'S LAWYER CLARIFIES:  "ANY OTHER

          3   COMPETING ICON YOU MEAN?"

          4             THE WITNESS ANSWERS, "RIGHT."

          5             THEN THE GOVERNMENT CONTINUES ON:

          6             "QUESTION:  SO WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT ONE

          7   REASON THAT COMPAQ REMOVED THE ICONS WAS TO FEATURE

          8   NON-MIRCOSOFT PARTNERS?"

          9             THERE'S AN OBJECTION, AND THE WITNESS ANSWERS:

         10   "IT WAS TO FEATURE AOL."

         11             NOW, IS THAT TESTIMONY FROM MS. DUNN CONSISTENT

         12   WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHY COMPAQ DID NOT INSTALL THE

         13   INTERNET EXPLORER ICON ON THE PRESARIO DESKTOP IN 1996?

         14   A.  YES, IT IS.

         15   Q.  AND, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, MS. DUNN WAS ACTUALLY INVOLVED

         16   IN THE DECISION NOT TO INSTALL THE INTERNET EXPLORER ICON?

         17   A.  YES.

         18   Q.  NOW, RATHER THAN REFER YOU TO MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION

         19   TESTIMONY ON THIS SUBJECT, MR. BOIES REFERRED YOU TO

         20   TESTIMONY GIVEN BY STEPHEN DECKER IN OCTOBER OF 1997 BEFORE

         21   THIS ACTION WAS COMMENCED.

         22             MY FIRST QUESTION, SIR:  TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, WAS

         23   MR. DECKER INVOLVED AT ALL IN THE DECISION NOT TO INSTALL

         24   THE MSN AND INTERNET EXPLORER ICONS IN 1996?

         25   A.  I AM NOT AWARE THAT MR. DECKER WAS INVOLVED IN THE
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          1   DECISION.

          2   Q.  WELL, LET'S SEE WHAT MR. DECKER SAYS ON THE SUBJECT.  IF

          3   YOU COULD, SIR, PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT MR. DECKER'S

          4   OCTOBER 14TH, 1998 DEPOSITION.  THIS IS THE DEPOSITION THAT

          5   WAS TAKEN IN THIS ACTION WHEN MICROSOFT HAD A RIGHT TO

          6   ATTEND AND CROSS-EXAMINE MR. DECKER.

          7   A.  YES.

          8   Q.  AND, IN PARTICULAR, I WANT TO REFER YOU TO PAGE 125 OF

          9   THE TRANSCRIPT.

         10   A.  YES.

         11   Q.  LINE 19, THROUGH PAGE 126, LINE 1, WHERE MR. DECKER WAS

         12   ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS BY MICROSOFT AND GAVE THE

         13   FOLLOWING ANSWERS:

         14             "QUESTION:  FIRST OF ALL, JUST TO BE SURE I

         15   UNDERSTAND, WERE YOU INVOLVED AT ALL IN THE DECISION TO

         16   REMOVE THOSE ICONS FROM THE WINDOWS DESKTOP?

         17             "ANSWER:  NO, I WASN'T.

         18             "QUESTION:  WERE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY DISCUSSIONS

         19   LEADING UP TO THE REMOVAL OF THOSE ICONS FROM THE WINDOWS

         20   DESKTOP?

         21             "ANSWER:  NO, I WASN'T."

         22             NOW, MR. ROSE, DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT THE

         23   ACCURACY OF MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY ON THIS POINT?

         24   A.  NO, I DON'T.

         25   Q.  OKAY.
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          1             NOW, MR. BOIES ALSO ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ON A

          2   DIFFERENT SUBJECT OR A RELATED SUBJECT ABOUT MICROSOFT'S

          3   MAY 31ST, 1996 NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE COMPAQ'S

          4   WINDOWS LICENSE AGREEMENT, WHICH, FOR THE RECORD, YOUR

          5   HONOR, AND FOR MR. ROSE'S BENEFIT IS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT

          6   2263, AND IS ONE OF THE EXHIBITS IN THE BINDER ACCOMPANYING

          7   MR. ROSE'S TESTIMONY.

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  AND, SIR, IS THIS THE ACTUAL NOTICE OF INTENT TO

         10   TERMINATE THAT COMPAQ RECEIVED?

         11   A.  I BELIEVE IT'S A COPY OF IT, MR. PEPPERMAN.

         12   Q.  OKAY.  IF YOU COULD, SIR, TURN TO THE NEXT EXHIBIT IN

         13   YOUR BINDER, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2265, WHICH IS IN EVIDENCE.

         14   Q.  AND THIS IS A JUNE 6, 1996 LETTER FROM DON HARDWICK OF

         15   MICROSOFT TO CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ.

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  AND I JUST WANT TO READ THE FIRST THREE SENTENCES OF THE

         18   LETTER.

         19             "I APPRECIATED SPEAKING WITH YOU OVER THE PHONE

         20   EARLIER TODAY.  AS WE DISCUSSED, IN THE SPIRIT OF

         21   REINSTATING MUTUAL COOPERATION AND TRUST, WE WOULD LIKE TO

         22   RESOLVE THE ABOVE-MENTIONED NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE

         23   LETTER IN AS QUICK AND MUTUALLY AGREEABLE MANNER AS

         24   POSSIBLE.  TO ACCOMPLISH THIS, MICROSOFT IS REQUESTING THAT

         25   COMPAQ REPLACE THE MSN, MICROSOFT NETWORK AND INTERNET
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          1   EXPLORER ICONS ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP ON ALL COMPAQ

          2   PRESARIO MACHINES."

          3             AND I BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED EARLIER TODAY THAT

          4   MR. HARDWICK WAS THE COMPAQ ACCOUNT MANAGER AT MICROSOFT AT

          5   THE TIME?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  NOW, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID MICROSOFT'S ISSUANCE OF THE

          8   NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH

          9   WHETHER COMPAQ IN 1996 WAS ALSO LOADING NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR

         10   ON ITS PRESARIO MACHINES?

         11   A.  IT HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ON THE

         12   PRESARIO MACHINES.  IT HAD TO DO SPECIFICALLY WITH US NOT

         13   FOLLOWING THE AGREED-TO OPK RULES.

         14   Q.  HOW WAS THIS ISSUE OF COMPAQ NOT INSTALLING THESE TWO

         15   ICONS ULTIMATELY RESOLVED BY COMPAQ AND MICROSOFT?

         16   A.  WE PUT THE ICONS ON THE MACHINE AND FOLLOWED THE OPK

         17   RULES.

         18   Q.  SIR, IF YOU COULD, TURN TO THE NEXT EXHIBIT IN YOUR

         19   BINDER, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2266, WHICH IS IN EVIDENCE.

         20   IT'S A JUNE 21, 1996 LETTER FROM CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ TO

         21   DON HARDWICK OF MICROSOFT.  I'M GOING TO START BY LOOKING AT

         22   THE FIRST TWO LETTERS -- FIRST TWO SENTENCES OF THE

         23   LETTER --

         24   A.  YES.

         25   Q.  -- WHICH READ, "WE HAVE RECEIVED YOUR LETTER DATED JUNE
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          1   8TH, 1996 AND HAVE MADE THE CHANGES YOU REQUESTED TO THE

          2   WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP OF THE CURRENT RELEASE OF THE COMPAQ

          3   PRESARIO SYSTEMS.  WE HAVE REPLACED THE MICROSOFT NETWORK

          4   AND INTERNET EXPLORER ICONS ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP AS

          5   EXECUTABLE ICONS SO THEY LOOK AND FUNCTION EXACTLY THE SAME

          6   AS HOW WE ORIGINALLY RECEIVED THEM FROM MICROSOFT, AND HAVE

          7   PLACED MICROSOFT NETWORK, INTERNET EXPLORER ICONS AND

          8   INTERNET SETUP WIZARD ICONS IN THEIR ORIGINAL LOCATIONS

          9   UNDER THE START BUTTON ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP."

         10             AND I'M GOING TO NOW -- I'M GOING TO SKIP OVER A

         11   SENTENCE WHICH DISCUSSES WHEN COMPAQ WILL BE IMPLEMENTING

         12   THOSE CHANGES.  AND THE LAST SENTENCE OF THIS PARAGRAPH

         13   READS, "WE WOULD LIKE TO POINT OUT THAT ICONS FOR AMERICA

         14   ONLINE AND NETSCAPE ARE ALSO ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP

         15   INSTALLED ON OUR PRESARIO SYSTEMS."

         16             NOW, MR. ROSE, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, DID MICROSOFT,

         17   IN RESPONSE TO THIS LETTER, EVER OBJECT TO THE FACT THAT AOL

         18   AND NETSCAPE ICONS WERE ALSO ON THE WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP

         19   INSTALLED ON COMPAQ PRESARIO SYSTEMS?

         20   A.  TO MY KNOWLEDGE, MICROSOFT NEVER OBJECTED TO THAT.

         21             MR. PEPPERMAN:  NOW, YOUR HONOR, THE TWO

         22   SUBSEQUENT LETTERS FROM MICROSOFT TO COMPAQ IN RESPONSE TO

         23   MS. DUNN'S JUNE 21, 1996 LETTER ARE IN EVIDENCE AS

         24   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2377.  AND I CAN HAND COPIES OF THOSE

         25   LETTERS UP TO THE COURT.
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          1             AS YOUR HONOR MAY RECALL, WHEN I OFFERED THEM INTO

          2   EVIDENCE, THERE ARE TWO LETTERS AND ONE EXHIBIT.  ONE IS A

          3   JUNE 25TH, 1996 LETTER, AND THE OTHER IS A JULY 8TH, 1996

          4   LETTER, AND THEY ARE BOTH FROM MR. HARDWICK TO MS. DUNN.

          5             YOUR HONOR CAN NOTE THE ABSENCE OF ANY OBJECTIONS

          6   IN THOSE LETTERS TO THE INCLUSION OF AOL AND NETSCAPE ICONS

          7   ON THE WINDOWS DESKTOP.

          8   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          9   Q.  NOW, WHILE WE'RE ON THE SUBJECT, MR. ROSE, OF ICONS, I

         10   BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED YESTERDAY THAT AOL AT ONE TIME

         11   OBJECTED TO COMPAQ'S INCLUSION OF A NETSCAPE ICON ON THE

         12   WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP OF COMPAQ PRESARIOS; IS THAT CORRECT?

         13   A.  I BELIEVE I SAID THEY OBJECTED TO BOTH NETSCAPE AND

         14   INTERNET EXPLORER.

         15   Q.  WELL, I'M GOING TO SHOW YOU NOW A SERIES OF

         16   CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN AOL AND COMPAQ RELATING TO THIS

         17   ISSUE.  I'M GOING TO START BY ASKING MR. SMITH TO GIVE YOU

         18   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2376.  IT'S A MAY 13TH, 1996 LETTER FROM

         19   TED LEONSIS OF AOL TO CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ.  AND I'M GOING

         20   TO -- I DON'T BELIEVE THIS IS IN EVIDENCE.  I'M GOING TO

         21   OFFER THIS DOCUMENT AT THIS TIME.

         22             MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

         23             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 2376 MAY BE ADMITTED.

         24

         25
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          1                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S

          2                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 2376 WAS

          3                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)

          4   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          5   Q.  MR. ROSE, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO TAKE AS MUCH TIME TO LOOK

          6   AT THIS LETTER AS YOU LIKE.  I'M GOING TO ASK YOU QUESTIONS

          7   PRIMARILY ABOUT THE THIRD PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE AND

          8   THE FOURTH PARAGRAPH, WHICH CARRIES OVER TO THE SECOND PAGE.

          9   AND LET ME KNOW, SIR, WHEN YOU'RE READY.

         10   A.  I AM READY.

         11   Q.  OKAY.

         12             I'M GOING TO START, SIR, IN THE SECOND SENTENCE OF

         13   THE THIRD PARAGRAPH OF THE LETTER.

         14   A.  YES.

         15   Q.  AND IT READS, "FROM A DISTRIBUTION STANDPOINT, AOL WILL

         16   NOW BE BUNDLED WITH ALL WINDOWS 95 P.C.'S AND WILL BE THE

         17   PREMIUM CONTENT PROVIDER FOR AT&T WORLDNET.  WE HAVE

         18   LICENSED BOTH MICROSOFT'S INTERNET EXPLORER AND NETSCAPE

         19   NAVIGATOR, WHICH WILL GIVE OUR MEMBERS THE BEST OPTIONS FOR

         20   BROWSING THE WEB."

         21             AND IT CONTINUES ON.  "EVEN THOUGH AOL NOW WILL BE

         22   BUNDLED ON ALL WINDOWS-BASED P.C.'S, WE HAVE NO DESIRE TO

         23   RENEGOTIATE OUR AGREEMENT WITH COMPAQ.  WE WANT TO RECOGNIZE

         24   COMPAQ'S PROMOTIONAL EFFORTS FOR BOTH AOL AND GNN."

         25             I'M GOING TO STOP RIGHT THERE FOR A SECOND.
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          1             DO YOU KNOW WHAT GNN IS OR WAS?

          2   A.  YES.  AS I EXPLAINED IN MY TESTIMONY YESTERDAY, GNN WAS

          3   THE PROPRIETARY BROWSER OF AOL.

          4   Q.  OKAY.  WOULD YOU ALSO DESCRIBE GNN AS AN INTERNET

          5   SERVICE PROVIDER?  WOULD THAT BE ACCURATE?

          6   A.  I BELIEVE AOL IS THE INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER HERE, THE

          7   ISP.  AND GNN IS THEIR BROWSING TOOL.

          8   Q.  OKAY.  SIR, THE LETTER CONTINUES ON.

          9             "THE TERMS WERE SET TO INSURE THAT BOTH SERVICES

         10   WERE FEATURED IN THEIR RESPECTIVE CATEGORIES, AOL AS THE

         11   ONLINE CHOICE AND GNN AS THE INTERNET CHOICE.  WE BELIEVE

         12   THAT THE CURRENT POSITIONING OF NETSCAPE/SPRY INTERNET

         13   SERVICE DOES NOT RECOGNIZE GNN AS THE FEATURED PRODUCT.

         14   MOREOVER, WE WILL BE OFFERING NETSCAPE 3.0 TO ALL GNN

         15   MEMBERS AS PART OF THE BASE SERVICE."

         16             NOW, DO YOU KNOW, SIR, WHAT THE REFERENCE IS TO

         17   SPRY IN THAT SENTENCE?

         18   A.  THAT WAS THE SERVICE LINKAGE WITH NETSCAPE, I BELIEVE.

         19   Q.  IS SPRY SHORT FOR SPRYNET?

         20   A.  I BELIEVE IT IS, MR. PEPPERMAN.

         21   Q.  IS SPRYNET AN INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER --

         22   A.  YES.

         23   Q.  -- IN LANGUAGE THE COURT MIGHT MORE EASILY UNDERSTAND?

         24             WERE YOU AWARE AT THIS TIME THAT AOL HAD OBJECTED

         25   TO COMPAQ'S POSITIONING OF A NETSCAPE/SPRYNET SERVICE ON
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          1   COMPAQ PRESARIOS?

          2   A.  AT THAT TIME, IN MAY OF 1996, I WAS NOT AWARE OF IT.  I

          3   WAS AWARE OF IT LATER.

          4   Q.  LET ME PLACE BEFORE THE WITNESS AND OFFER INTO EVIDENCE

          5   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2378.  IT'S A MAY 22, 1996 LETTER FROM

          6   CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ, AGAIN TO TED LEONSIS OF AOL.

          7             MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

          8             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 2378 IS ADMITTED.

          9                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S

         10                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 2378 WAS

         11                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)

         12   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         13   Q.  MR. ROSE, I DON'T HAVE MANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS

         14   DOCUMENT.  IF I COULD, I'D LIKE TO REFER YOU TO THE FIRST

         15   TWO SENTENCES OF THE SECOND PARAGRAPH, WHERE MS. DUNN

         16   WRITES, "IN REVIEWING OUR PLANS FOR AOL ON OUR NEW CONSUMER

         17   LINE, I AM CONFIDENT THAT WE HAVE MET AND EXCEEDED THE

         18   OBLIGATIONS IN OUR CONTRACT FOR BOTH AOL AND GNN.  BOTH AOL

         19   AND GNN ARE FEATURED ABOVE ALL OTHER ONLINE SERVICES AS

         20   DEFINED IN THE CONTRACT."

         21             FIRST, THE REFERENCE THERE TO COMPAQ'S NEW

         22   COMPUTER LINE -- DO YOU KNOW WHAT THAT IS A REFERENCE TO?

         23   A.  I WOULD EXPECT THAT'S THE NEW RETAIL VERSION OF THE

         24   PRESARIO LINE.

         25   Q.  DOES THIS LETTER APPEAR TO BE MS. DUNN'S RESPONSE TO
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          1   MR. LEONSIS' MAY 13TH, 1996 LETTER WHICH WE JUST LOOKED AT?

          2   A.  YES.

          3   Q.  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER AOL, AFTER RECEIVING MS. DUNN'S

          4   MAY 26TH, 1996 LETTER, CONTINUED TO OBJECT TO COMPAQ'S

          5   INCLUSION OF A NAVIGATOR ICON ON THE PRESARIO DESKTOP?

          6             MR. BOIES:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.  LACK OF

          7   FOUNDATION.

          8             THE COURT:  ASK THE QUESTION AGAIN.

          9   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         10   Q.  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER, AFTER RECEIVING MS. DUNN'S LETTER

         11   THAT WE JUST LOOKED AT, AOL CONTINUED TO OBJECT TO INCLUSION

         12   OF DIFFERENT ICONS ON THE PRESARIO DESKTOP?

         13             THE COURT:  IF YOU KNOW.

         14             THE OBJECTION IS OVERRULED.

         15             THE WITNESS:  I'M NOT SURE EXACTLY WHEN THE ISSUE

         16   RESOLVED.  IT'S A ISSUE THAT WAS, FOR SOME PERIOD OF TIME,

         17   BETWEEN US AND AOL ON THE COMPETITIVE BROWSER ICONS.

         18             MR. PEPPERMAN:  I'M GOING TO ASK TO HAVE PLACED

         19   BEFORE THE WITNESS AND I'M GOING TO OFFER INTO EVIDENCE

         20   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2374.  IT IS A JUNE 3RD, 1996 LETTER

         21   FROM MR. LEONSIS OF AOL TO CELESTE DUNN OF COMPAQ.

         22   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         23   Q.  MR. ROSE, IT'S A LONG LETTER, I APPRECIATE.  MY

         24   QUESTIONS, THOUGH, ARE GOING TO BE ABOUT THE LAST FULL

         25   PARAGRAPH ON THE SECOND PAGE OF MR. LEONSIS' LETTER.
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          1   A.  YES.

          2   Q.  THIS IS WHERE MR. LEONSIS OF AOL WRITES --

          3             MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

          4             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 2374 IS ADMITTED.

          5                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S

          6                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 2374 WAS

          7                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)

          8   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          9   Q.  THAT PARAGRAPH THAT I HAD REFERRED YOU TO, MR. ROSE,

         10   READS, "YOUR LETTER STATES" -- AND I THINK THAT'S REFERRING

         11   TO MS. DUNN'S MAY 22ND, 1996 LETTER THAT WE JUST LOOKED

         12   AT -- AND THERE'S A QUOTE -- "`SINCE WE DO NOT INCLUDE

         13   INTERNET ACCESS IN THE SAME CATEGORY AS A FULL-SERVICE

         14   ONLINE SERVICE, WE HAVE INCLUDED AN ADDITIONAL INTERNET

         15   SERVICE PROVIDER ICON ON OUR DESKTOP'," CLOSE QUOTE.

         16             AND THEN MR. LEONSIS WRITES, "IF COMPAQ IS

         17   INCLUDING SUCH AN ADDITIONAL ICON, THEN IT MUST GO TO GNN.

         18   CREATING THE ICON FALLS UNDER PART 2 OF PARAGRAPH C OF THE

         19   ADDENDUM IN THAT NOW THAT COMPAQ HAS EXERCISED ITS

         20   DISCRETION TO INCLUDE AN INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER ICON,

         21   SUCH ICON MUST BE PROVIDED TO GNN.  IN SHORT, COMPAQ'S

         22   DISCRETION UNDER PART 2 WAS WHETHER TO CREATE SUCH AN ICON,

         23   AND NOW THAT YOU HAVE DONE SO, IT MUST BE PROVIDED TO GNN.

         24   HOW ELSE COULD GNN BE THE, QUOTE, `FEATURED INTERNET SERVICE

         25   PROVIDER' AS THE AGREEMENT STATES?
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          1             "MOREOVER, PROVIDING THIS ICON TO ANY OTHER

          2   PROVIDER, INCLUDING NETSCAPE BUNDLED WITH AN ISP, WOULD

          3   VIOLATE PART 2 BECAUSE THE LANGUAGE CONTEMPLATES PLACEMENT

          4   OF SUCH A PROVIDER IN AN INNOCUOUS (I.E., `OTHER') GROUPING.

          5   YOUR LETTER'S REFERENCE TO REASONS FOR GNN NOT OCCUPYING

          6   THIS SPOT ARE, FRANKLY UNACCEPTABLE -- WE DO NOT SEE WHERE

          7   NETSCAPE'S BROWSER FITS INTO OUR AGREEMENT EXCEPT THAT WHERE

          8   IT IS BUNDLED WITH AN ISP (OTHER THAN GNN), THE TWO ARE TO

          9   BE RELEGATED TO THE `OTHER' GROUPING."

         10             NOW, AS AN INITIAL MATTER, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, IS

         11   THE ISP REFERRED TO THERE -- IS THAT SPRYNET?

         12   A.  YES.

         13   Q.  NOW, SUBSEQUENT TO THIS CORRESPONDENCE, DO YOU KNOW ONE

         14   WAY OR ANOTHER WHETHER AOL ULTIMATELY SENT COMPAQ A NOTICE

         15   OF INTENT TO TERMINATE THE AUGUST 1995 AGREEMENT BETWEEN AOL

         16   AND COMPAQ, IN PART, BECAUSE OF THE PRESENCE OF THE NETSCAPE

         17   SPRYNET ICON ON THE PRESARIO DESKTOP?

         18   A.  I DON'T REMEMBER IF WE EVER RECEIVED A NOTICE TO

         19   TERMINATE.

         20             MR. PEPPERMAN:  I AM GOING TO NOW PLACE BEFORE THE

         21   WITNESS AND OFFER INTO EVIDENCE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2375.

         22   IT'S A SEPTEMBER 25TH, 1996 LETTER FROM TED LEONSIS OF AOL

         23   TO COMPAQ.

         24             MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

         25             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S  2375 IS ADMITTED.
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          1                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S

          2                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 2375 WAS

          3                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)

          4   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          5   Q.  SIR, IF YOU COULD, PLEASE TAKE A LOOK AT THE FIRST

          6   PARAGRAPH OF THIS DOCUMENT.  I'M GOING TO APOLOGIZE AT THE

          7   OUTSET THAT THIS IS ONE OF THOSE LETTERS THAT I THINK GIVE

          8   LAWYERS A BAD NAME IN WRITING CORRESPONDENCE.  THE FIRST

          9   PARAGRAPH OF IT READS, "IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 11.2 OF

         10   THE PROMOTION AND DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (THE `AGREEMENT')

         11   BETWEEN AMERICA ONLINE, INC. (`AOL') AND COMPAQ COMPUTER

         12   CORPORATION (`COMPAQ'), DATED AUGUST 1, 1995, AOL HEREBY

         13   NOTIFIES COMPAQ THAT COMPAQ HAS BREACHED MATERIAL PROVISIONS

         14   OF THE AGREEMENT AND THAT THE AGREEMENT IS TERMINATED FOR

         15   CAUSE UNLESS COMPAQ'S BREACHES ARE REMEDIED WITHIN THIRTY

         16   (30) DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THIS LETTER."

         17             NOW, MR. ROSE, IS THE PROMOTION AND DISTRIBUTION

         18   AGREEMENT REFERRED TO IN THAT PARAGRAPH THE SAME AGREEMENT

         19   BETWEEN AOL AND COMPAQ THAT WAS SIGNED ON AUGUST 23RD, 1995

         20   THAT YOU REFER TO IN YOUR TESTIMONY AND THAT I BELIEVE IS

         21   INCLUDED AMONG YOUR EXHIBITS AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2261?

         22   A.  YES.  I BELIEVE THAT TO BE THE CASE.

         23             MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, IF THERE'S ANY

         24   CONFUSION ABOUT THE DATE, YOU CAN NOTE THAT IN THE INITIAL

         25   PARAGRAPH THE AGREEMENT IS DATED AUGUST 1ST.  BUT IF YOU
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          1   LOOK ON THE SIGNATURE PAGE, WHICH IS PAGE 19 OF 19, IT WAS

          2   SIGNED BY MS. DUNN ON AUGUST 23RD, 1995.

          3             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

          4   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

          5   Q.  NOW, THE LETTER CONTINUES ON, BACK TO MY LETTER -- "IN

          6   ITS PRESARIO BRAND WINDOWS 95 DESKTOP, COMPAQ HAS (I)

          7   PROMOTED NETSCAPE (BUNDLED WITH AN INTERNET SERVICE

          8   PROVIDER): (A) AS AN ICON ON ITS DESKTOP, AND (B) IN THE

          9   `COMMUNICATIONS' FOLDER AND IN THE SAME MANNER AS GNN

         10   (WHICH, TOGETHER WITH AOL, COMPRISES THE `AOL SERVICES');

         11   AND (II) NOT PROMOTED GNN AS AN ICON ON ITS DESKTOP, BUT

         12   RATHER IN THE `COMMUNICATIONS' FOLDER."

         13             AND THE LETTER GOES ON TO LIST A NUMBER OF OTHER

         14   GRIEVANCES THAT AOL APPARENTLY HAD.

         15             MR. ROSE, MY QUESTION FOR YOU IS, TO YOUR

         16   KNOWLEDGE, DO YOU KNOW HOW THIS ISSUE BETWEEN COMPAQ AND AOL

         17   WAS ULTIMATELY RESOLVED?

         18   A.  WELL, ULTIMATELY, AS I SAID YESTERDAY, WE SHIP STILL

         19   TODAY AOL AS AN ICON ON THE DESKTOP FOR THE PRESARIOS -- ON

         20   THE PRESARIOS -- ALL THE PRESARIOS.

         21   Q.  NOW, MR. BOIES ASKED YOU A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS ON

         22   WEDNESDAY -- AND I'M GOING TO GO TO A DIFFERENT SUBJECT

         23   NOW -- ABOUT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 298.  AND DO YOU HAVE THIS

         24   DOCUMENT OR MAYBE MR. SMITH CAN GIVE YOU ANOTHER COPY.

         25             AND THIS ONE WE DO NOT HAVE SCANNED INTO OUR
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          1   MACHINE.  WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S GENEROUS HELP, WE

          2   CAN PUT IT UP.

          3             FEEL FREE, SIR, TO LOOK AT AS MUCH OF THIS

          4   DOCUMENT AS YOU LIKE TO FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF AGAIN WITH IT.

          5             IT'S AN E-MAIL FROM LORI DAY OF COMPAQ.  AND WHAT

          6   I'M GOING TO PARTICULARLY REFER YOU TO, SIR, IS THE THIRD

          7   SENTENCE OF THE SECOND PARAGRAPH.

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  IF YOU LOOK THERE, THE SENTENCE READS, "IN ORDER TO GET

         10   REALIGNED, WE HAVE BEEN NEGOTIATING A LOU ON HOW WE WOULD

         11   LIKE TO DO BUSINESS TOGETHER GOING FORWARD THAT EXTENDS THE

         12   FRONT LINE PARTNERSHIP TO THE INTERNET/INTRANET."

         13             AND IS LOU -- WHAT IS LOU SHORT FOR?

         14   A.  LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING.

         15   Q.  AND THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING REFERRED TO IN MS. DAY'S

         16   E-MAIL -- IS THAT ALSO THE SAME LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING THAT

         17   YOU REFER TO IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY IN PARAGRAPH 32?

         18             AND FEEL FREE TO LOOK AT THAT PARAGRAPH IF YOU

         19   LIKE.

         20   A.  LET ME LOOK AT THAT.

         21             YES.

         22   Q.  OKAY.  AND IT'S ALSO, SIR -- IS IT ONE OF THE EXHIBITS

         23   INCLUDED WITH YOUR TESTIMONY, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2266?

         24   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.

         25   Q.  NOW, DID THAT LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING IN ANY WAY
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          1   PROHIBIT COMPAQ FROM CONTINUING TO INSTALL NETSCAPE

          2   NAVIGATOR ON ITS COMPUTERS?

          3   A.  NO, IT DID NOT.

          4   Q.  MR. BOIES, I THINK, ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT

          5   ANOTHER DOCUMENT YESTERDAY, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 299.  WE'LL

          6   GIVE YOU ANOTHER COPY OF THAT.

          7             THIS IS A DOCUMENT, I BELIEVE, THAT WAS WRITTEN BY

          8   MS. DUNN, AND IT REFERS IN THE FIRST PAGE TO THE "MS

          9   INTERNET MOU."

         10             WHAT IS "MOU" SHORT FOR?

         11   A.  LET ME JUST SCAN THIS BECAUSE THERE'S A LOT OF MOU'S AND

         12   LOU'S.

         13             YES, THIS IS AN MOU.

         14   Q.  AND WHAT, IF ANY, RELATIONSHIP EXISTS BETWEEN THE MOU

         15   REFERRED TO IN MS. DUNN'S DOCUMENT AND THE LOU THAT I JUST

         16   ASKED YOU QUESTIONS ABOUT?

         17   A.  NO RELATIONSHIP AT ALL.  THE MOU HERE IS A CONSUMER

         18   DIVISION AND PRODUCT-RELATED.  THE LOU IS THE INTRANET AND

         19   INTERNET AND IT'S SERVER-RELATED.

         20   Q.  I'M GOING TO ASK YOU QUESTIONS NOW ABOUT THE LOU, IN

         21   PARTICULAR.  AND LET ME REFER YOU TO THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS

         22   DOCUMENT, THE FIRST SENTENCE OF THE SECOND PARAGRAPH.  AND

         23   IT'S A DOCUMENT BY MS. DUNN AND IT TALKS ABOUT, "IN REGARD

         24   TO BROWSERS, OUR GOAL IS TO FEATURE THE BRAND LEADER

         25   NETSCAPE AND AOL-GNN."
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          1   A.  UH-HUH.

          2   Q.  NOW, MY QUESTION FOR YOU IS, DID THE LETTER OF

          3   UNDERSTANDING, THE LOU, BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ, LIMIT

          4   IN ANY WAY COMPAQ'S ABILITY TO EXECUTE ITS NETSCAPE STRATEGY

          5   AT THE TIME?

          6   A.  WOULD YOU REPEAT YOUR QUESTION, PLEASE?

          7   Q.  SURE.

          8             THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND

          9   COMPAQ -- DID THAT IN ANY WAY LIMIT COMPAQ'S ABILITY TO

         10   EXECUTE ITS NETSCAPE STRATEGY AT THE TIME?

         11   A.  NO.

         12   Q.  I'D LIKE TO REFER YOU NOW TO ONE PORTION OF MS. DUNN'S

         13   DEPOSITION, PAGE 185, SIR.  AND, IN PARTICULAR --

         14   A.  YES.

         15   Q.  AND, IN PARTICULAR, LINE 2 THROUGH LINE 16, WHERE

         16   MS. DUNN IS ASKED ABOUT THE LOU -- AND MR. BOIES DID NOT

         17   REFER YOU TO THIS PORTION OF HER DEPOSITION YESTERDAY.

         18   BEGINNING AT LINE 2:

         19             "QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANYONE WITHIN

         20   COMPAQ WAS OF THE VIEW THAT THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING

         21   BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ DID NOT LIMIT COMPAQ'S ABILITY

         22   TO EXECUTE ITS NETSCAPE STRATEGY?"

         23             THERE'S AN OBJECTION.

         24             THE WITNESS ANSWERS:  "MY INTERPRETATION IS, IT

         25   WAS A GENERAL FEELING THAT IT DIDN'T LIMIT US.
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          1             "QUESTION:  DIDN'T LIMIT YOU WITH RESPECT TO WHAT?

          2             "ANSWER:  TO NETSCAPE.

          3             "QUESTION:  DID COMPAQ ULTIMATELY SHIP SOME

          4   MACHINES WITH NETSCAPE PREINSTALLED ON IT?

          5             "ANSWER:  YES, WE DID."

          6             IS MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY CONSISTENT WITH

          7   YOUR TESTIMONY, SIR?

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  SUBSEQUENT TO ENTERING INTO THE LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING

         10   WITH MICROSOFT, DID COMPAQ CONTINUE TO SHIP NETSCAPE'S WEB

         11   BROWSING SOFTWARE ON ANY OF ITS COMPUTERS?

         12   A.  YES.  AND WE DO TODAY AS WELL.

         13   Q.  HAS COMPAQ ALWAYS FEATURED NETSCAPE'S SOFTWARE ON COMPAQ

         14   SERVER PRODUCTS?

         15   A.  YES.

         16   Q.  AND WHY DOES --

         17   A.  WELL, LET ME CLARIFY THE WORD "ALWAYS."  SINCE WE PUT

         18   THE AGREEMENT IN IN THE PARTNERSHIP OF FEBRUARY 1996.

         19   Q.  AND WHY DOES COMPAQ -- WHY HAS COMPAQ FEATURED NETSCAPE

         20   WEB BROWSING SOFTWARE ON THOSE MACHINES SINCE THEN?

         21   A.  THAT WAS ON THIS -- THAT WAS IN RELATIONSHIP TO YOUR

         22   SERVER QUESTION.  IN THE SERVER, WE HAVE FEATURED THE

         23   PARTNERSHIP AND FEATURED THE NETWARE -- THE NETSCAPE SERVER

         24   INTRANET AND INTERNET.  THAT WAS AN AGREEMENT PUT IN PLACE

         25   AND ANNOUNCED IN FEBRUARY OF '96.  AND WE CONTINUE TO DO
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          1   THAT TODAY.

          2             ON THE BROWSER PRODUCTS, WE CONTINUE TODAY TO

          3   PROVIDE THOSE ON THE PRESARIO.

          4   Q.  NOW --

          5   A.  AND THOSE ARE THE NETSCAPE -- THE NETSCAPE BROWSER.

          6   Q.  A COUPLE OF QUICK QUESTIONS ABOUT COMPAQ'S WINDOWS

          7   ROYALTIES.  THESE WILL BE VERY QUICK.

          8             MR. BOIES ASKED YOU A FEW QUESTIONS IN THE OPEN

          9   SESSION ON WEDNESDAY ABOUT AN INCREASE IN 1998 OF COMPAQ'S

         10   WINDOWS ROYALTY AS PART OF COMPAQ'S NEW MARCH 1998 LICENSE

         11   AGREEMENT.

         12             DO YOU RECALL THOSE QUESTIONS?

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  AND YOU TESTIFIED YESTERDAY, I THINK, THAT PRIOR TO THAT

         15   MARCH 1998 AGREEMENT, THE PRECEDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN

         16   MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ WAS AGREED TO IN 1992; IS THAT CORRECT?

         17   A.  YES.

         18   Q.  I JUST WANT TO BE SURE THE PUBLIC RECORD IS CLEAR, AND I

         19   KNOW WE COVERED THIS IN THE CLOSED SESSION ON WEDNESDAY.

         20   BUT BETWEEN 1992 AND 1998, DID COMPAQ'S WINDOWS ROYALTY GO

         21   UP A PENNY?

         22   A.  IT DIDN'T GO UP AT ALL.

         23   Q.  NOW, MR. BOIES ALSO ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ON

         24   WEDNESDAY ABOUT THE AVAILABILITY TODAY OF OPERATING SYSTEMS

         25   OTHER THAN WINDOWS.
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          1             DO YOU RECALL THOSE QUESTIONS?

          2   A.  YES.

          3   Q.  AND I BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED -- AND CORRECT ME IF I'M

          4   WRONG -- THAT COMPAQ CURRENTLY INSTALLS OPERATING SYSTEMS

          5   OTHER THAN WINDOWS, ON ITS COMMERCIAL COMPUTERS, BUT THAT IT

          6   PREINSTALLS ONLY WINDOWS ON CONSUMER P.C.'S.  IS THAT AN

          7   ACCURATE STATEMENT?

          8   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.

          9   Q.  AND WHY DOES COMPAQ PREINSTALL WINDOWS ON ALL OF ITS

         10   CONSUMER P.C.'S?

         11   A.  WELL, AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY, SINCE AUGUST 26TH OF

         12   1996, WHEN WE -- OF 1993, WHEN WE ENTERED THE PRESARIO BRAND

         13   INTO THE CONSUMER MARKETPLACE, WE'VE HAD THIS VISION, AND WE

         14   HE STILL HAVE IT TODAY, THAT THE PERSONAL COMPUTER IS MORE

         15   OF A PARADIGM-SHIFTING DEVICE THAT'S FOR EDUCATION,

         16   ENTERTAINMENT, COMMUNICATIONS, AS WELL AS COMPUTING.  AND

         17   WINDOWS AT THAT TIME -- AND STILL TODAY -- IS THE BEST FIT

         18   FOR THE OPERATING SYSTEM IN THAT TOTAL USER EXPERIENCE.

         19             IF THAT CHANGES, AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY, WE'LL

         20   LOOK AT OTHER OPERATING SYSTEMS.

         21   Q.  DOES COMPAQ HAVE A VIEW AS TO WHICH OPERATING SYSTEMS

         22   CONSUMERS DEMAND ON CONSUMER P.C.'S?

         23   A.  YES.

         24   Q.  WHAT IS THAT OPERATING SYSTEM?

         25   A.  WINDOWS.
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          1   Q.  NOW, IF THERE WERE SUFFICIENT CONSUMER DEMAND FOR

          2   ANOTHER OPERATING SYSTEM, AND THAT OPERATING SYSTEM MET

          3   COMPAQ'S DEFINITION OF OPEN INDUSTRY STANDARDS, AND COMPAQ

          4   WAS ABLE TO LICENSE THAT OPERATING SYSTEM AT WHAT COMPAQ

          5   BELIEVED TO BE A REASONABLE ROYALTY RATE, WOULD COMPAQ

          6   LICENSE THAT OPERATING SYSTEM FOR SOME OF ITS CONSUMER

          7   P.C.'S?

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  BY THE WAY, YOU MENTIONED ON WEDNESDAY THAT

         10   APPROXIMATELY 70,000 APPLICATIONS HAD BEEN WRITTEN OVER THE

         11   LAST 17 YEARS FOR THE P.C. ENVIRONMENT; IS THAT CORRECT?

         12   A.  YES, I DID.

         13   Q.  NOW, TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, OR TO COMPAQ'S KNOWLEDGE, DOES

         14   THE TYPICAL CONSUMER P.C. USER USE ALL 70,000 OF THOSE

         15   APPLICATIONS?

         16   A.  BOY, I HOPE NOT.  NO.  TYPICALLY WHAT WE SEE IS SOME

         17   USERS USE ABOUT THREE TO FIVE APPLICATIONS.  SOME USERS MAY

         18   USE TEN.  AND THERE MAY BE A SMALL PERCENTAGE OF USERS THAT

         19   WOULD USE MORE THAN TEN APPLICATIONS, PARTICULARLY IF YOU

         20   GET INTO USING THINGS LIKE GAMES.

         21   Q.  HAVE YOU EVER MET A COMPUTER USER WHO USES ALL 70,000

         22   APPLICATIONS?

         23   A.  I THINK I'VE MET A FEW THAT PROFESS TO DO THAT, BUT, NO,

         24   I HAVEN'T.

         25   Q.  SOME FINAL QUESTIONS ABOUT CONSUMER P.C.'S.
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          1             WOULD COMPAQ TODAY SHIP A PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEM

          2   FOR CONSUMERS THAT DID NOT INCLUDE THE ABILITY TO ACCESS THE

          3   INTERNET?

          4   A.  NO.

          5   Q.  WHY NOT, SIR?

          6   A.  BECAUSE, AS I SAID IN MY PREVIOUS TESTIMONY, THE -- OUR

          7   VIEW IS THE WORLD IS BECOMING A GLOBAL INTERNET-BASED

          8   BUSINESS AND CONSUMER ECOSYSTEM, AND IT'S IMPORTANT TO US

          9   AND IT'S OUR STRATEGY -- IT'S OUR EXPLICIT STRATEGY -- THAT

         10   EVERY PRODUCT IN COMPAQ BE DESIGNED TO BE INSTANTLY INTERNET

         11   AWARE -- THAT'S OUR SERVER PRODUCTS; THAT'S OUR DESKTOPS;

         12   OUR PORTABLES; OUR WORKSTATIONS.

         13   Q.  NOW, IN COMPAQ'S VIEW, IS THE ABILITY TO ACCESS THE

         14   INTERNET AND DISPLAY CONTENT ON THE WORLD WIDE WEB TODAY ONE

         15   OF THE BASIC FUNCTIONS THAT PEOPLE EXPECT FROM THEIR P.C.'S?

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  AND I BELIEVE YOU TESTIFIED YESTERDAY THAT YOU RECENTLY

         18   HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO GO THROUGH THE INITIAL STARTUP

         19   SEQUENCE OF A NEW COMPAQ PRESARIO; IS THAT CORRECT?

         20   A.  YES, I DID.  I SAID WE PURCHASED MONDAY A NEW PRESARIO

         21   FROM STAPLES FOR $1225, AND I WENT THROUGH THAT PROCESS.

         22   Q.  AND WAS ANY SOFTWARE FROM NETSCAPE PREINSTALLED ON THAT

         23   NEW PRESARIO?

         24   A.  YES.

         25   Q.  WHICH SOFTWARE, SIR?
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          1   A.  THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR, AND ALSO THERE WAS, WITHIN THE

          2   FOLDER, ABOUT EIGHT OR NINE OTHER NETSCAPE PRODUCTS.

          3   Q.  WAS THERE A NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ICON DIRECTLY ON THE

          4   DESKTOP OF THE NEW COMPAQ PRESARIO?

          5   A.  YES, THERE IS.

          6   Q.  WAS THERE AN ICON FOR AOL DIRECTLY ON THE DESKTOP OF

          7   THAT NEW COMPUTER?

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  NOW, DOES COMPAQ ALSO GIVE CUSTOMERS, WHO SIGN UP FOR

         10   THE INTERNET, USING, I THINK, WHAT'S CALLED "COMPAQ EASY

         11   INTERNET ACCESS," THE OPTION OF USING A BROWSER FROM A

         12   COMPANY CALLED NCOMPASS?

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  NOW, MY FINAL QUESTION, SIR.  DOES ANYTHING -- ANYTHING

         15   AT ALL -- IN COMPAQ'S WINDOWS LICENSE AGREEMENT PREVENT

         16   COMPAQ FROM OFFERING ITS CUSTOMERS THIS CHOICE OF DIFFERENT

         17   WEB BROWSING TECHNOLOGIES?

         18   A.  NO.

         19             MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

         20             THE COURT:  HOW LONG ARE YOU LIKELY TO BE,

         21   MR. BOIES?

         22             MR. BOIES:  PROBABLY ABOUT 25 MINUTES, YOUR HONOR.

         23             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT. I THINK WE'LL COME BACK

         24   AFTER LUNCH THEN.

         25             MR. WARDEN:  YOUR HONOR, I THINK MR. COSTON HAS A
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          1   BURNING DESIRE THAT WE COMPLETE THIS BY LUNCH, IF AT ALL

          2   POSSIBLE.

          3             MR. COSTON:  MR. ROSE HAD PLANS ONLY TO TESTIFY

          4   FOR TWO DAYS.  AND IF IT WOULD BE AT ALL POSSIBLE TO FINISH

          5   THE 25 MINUTES BETWEEN NOW AND 1:00, I'D ASK THE COURT'S

          6   FAVOR FOR THAT.

          7             THE COURT:  ANY PROBLEM WITH THAT, MR. BOIES?

          8             MR. BOIES:  NO, YOUR HONOR.

          9             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE'LL TAKE A TEN-MINUTE

         10   RECESS AND THEN COME BACK.

         11             (RECESS WAS TAKEN.)

         12             (AFTER RECESS.)

         13                           RECROSS EXAMINATION

         14   BY MR. BOIES:

         15   Q.  GOOD AFTERNOON, MR. ROSE.

         16   A.  GOOD AFTERNOON, MR. BOIES.

         17   Q.  YOU WERE TESTIFYING RIGHT AT THE END THAT YOU HAD

         18   PURCHASED A NEW PRESARIO AT STAPLES THIS MONTH AND IT HAD

         19   THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ICON ON IT.

         20             DO YOU RECALL THAT?

         21   A.  YES.

         22   Q.  IF YOU HAD PURCHASED A NEW PRESARIO COMPUTER AT STAPLES

         23   LAST YEAR, IT WOULD NOT HAVE HAD THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ICON

         24   ON IT, CORRECT?

         25   A.  I AM NOT SURE IF ALL PRESARIOS -- IF THAT'S YOUR
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          1   QUESTION.

          2   Q.  NO.  MY QUESTION IS VERY SIMPLE.  IF YOU HAD WALKED INTO

          3   STAPLES -- ANY STAPLES ANYWHERE IN THE COUNTRY, AND YOU HAD

          4   PURCHASED A PRESARIO -- ANY PRESARIO ANYPLACE IN THE COUNTRY

          5   LAST YEAR, IT WOULD NOT HAVE HAD THE NETSCAPE ICON ON IT,

          6   WOULD IT?

          7   A.  I AM NOT SURE.

          8   Q.  OKAY.

          9             MR. PEPPERMAN ASKED YOU ABOUT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT

         10   758.

         11             DO YOU STILL HAVE THAT IN FRONT OF YOU?

         12   A.  NO, I DO NOT.

         13   Q.  WHAT DID YOU DO WITH THE DOCUMENTS HE HANDED YOU?

         14   A.  I HAD SUCH A GROWING PILE, I ASKED THE MARSHAL TO HELP

         15   ME.

         16   Q.  OKAY.  LET'S SEE IF WE CAN FIND YOU ANOTHER COPY.

         17   A.  THANK YOU.

         18   Q.  HERE IS ANOTHER COPY SO YOU DON'T HAVE TO GO THROUGH

         19   THEM.

         20   A.  THANK YOU.

         21   Q.  MR. PEPPERMAN ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT THE SECOND

         22   PAGE OF THIS DOCUMENT.

         23   A.  YES.

         24   Q.  I'D LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FIRST PAGE OF

         25   THE DOCUMENT.
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          1             MAYBE WE CAN PUT THAT UP ON THE SCREEN,

          2   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 758.

          3             IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PAGE, THERE IS A QUESTION

          4   THAT IS:  "WHY IS MICROSOFT MAKING THE OFFER?" AND THERE ARE

          5   THREE POSSIBLE REASONS LISTED UNDER THERE.  AND I WANT TO

          6   FOCUS ON B --

          7   A.  YES.

          8   Q.  -- WHICH IS "SOMEONE AT COMPAQ LEAKED TO MICROSOFT THE

          9   B-MAIL ON THE VERBAL AGREEMENT WE REACHED WITH NETSCAPE TO

         10   ENABLE COMPAQ TO PUT NAVIGATOR ON ALL PRESARIO SYSTEMS AT

         11   ZERO ROYALTY (WITH REVENUE-SHARING TO NETSCAPE.)  MICROSOFT

         12   WANTS TO PREVENT THIS FROM HAPPENING AND WILL CONCEDE SOME

         13   REVENUES TO BLOCK IT."

         14             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

         15   A.  YES.

         16   Q.  FIRST, WERE YOU AWARE OF THE VERBAL AGREEMENT THAT

         17   COMPAQ REACHED WITH NETSCAPE TO ENABLE COMPAQ TO PUT

         18   NAVIGATOR ON ALL PRESARIO SYSTEMS?

         19   A.  NO.

         20   Q.  WERE YOU AWARE OF ANYONE AT COMPAQ LEAKING TO MICROSOFT

         21   INFORMATION CONCERNING COMPAQ'S NEGOTIATIONS WITH NETSCAPE?

         22   A.  NO.

         23   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT THE LOU AND THE MOU.

         24   A.  YES.

         25   Q.  AND, IN THAT CONNECTION, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT
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          1   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 298, WHICH I WILL ALSO GET YOU ANOTHER

          2   COPY OF.

          3   A.  IS THIS A SPECIFIC LOU/MOU?

          4   Q.  YES.  THAT IS ACTUALLY GOING TO BE MY QUESTION.  AND I

          5   GUESS YOU OUGHT TO HAVE 299 IN FRONT OF YOU AT THE SAME TIME

          6   BECAUSE MR. PEPPERMAN USED BOTH GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBITS 298

          7   AND 299 WITH YOU.

          8             AND YOU SAID -- AND CORRECT ME IF I AM WRONG --

          9   BUT I THINK YOU SAID THAT YOU THOUGHT THAT THE LOU MENTIONED

         10   IN THE MAY 8, 1996 E-MAIL THAT IS GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT

         11   298 --

         12   A.  YES.

         13   Q.  -- WAS DIFFERENT FROM THE MOU REFERRED TO IN THE MAY 29,

         14   1996 MEMORANDUM THAT IS MARKED AS GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 299.

         15   DID I UNDERSTAND YOU CORRECTLY?

         16   A.  YES.  I SAID THAT.  BUT IF I COULD EXPLAIN, I ALSO SAID

         17   WE INTERCHANGEABLY USE THIS LOU/MOU ACRONYM, AND WITHOUT

         18   SEEING THE SPECIFIC DOCUMENTS BEHIND THESE, I CAN'T BE

         19   ABSOLUTELY SURE IF THEY ARE USING DIFFERENT TERMINOLOGY TO

         20   REFER TO THE SAME DOCUMENT, OR IF THEY ARE TWO SEPARATE

         21   DOCUMENTS.

         22   Q.  I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK AT THE DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2267,

         23   AND THIS IS A DOCUMENT DATED MAY 10, 1996.  IT'S AN

         24   AMENDMENT TO THE COMPAQ-MICROSOFT FRONT LINE PARTNERSHIP.

         25   DO YOU SEE THAT?
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          1   A.  YES.

          2   Q.  IS THIS DOCUMENT -- THIS AGREEMENT -- THIS MAY 10, 1996

          3   AGREEMENT -- THE LOU THAT IS REFERRED TO IN THE MAY 8, 1996

          4   E-MAIL THAT HAS BEEN MARKED AS GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 298?

          5   A.  I WOULD EXPECT THAT THIS IS THE CASE, THAT EXHIBIT 298

          6   REFERS TO THE LOU THAT ULTIMATELY BECOMES THE EXTENSION OF

          7   THE FRONT LINE PARTNERSHIP FOR INTERNET/INTRANET, NUMBER

          8   2267.

          9   Q.  OKAY.  SO GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 298 IS REFERRING TO AN

         10   EXTENSION OF THE FRONT LINE PARTNERSHIP TO THE

         11   INTERNET/INTRANET --

         12   A.  YES.

         13   Q.  -- AND DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2267 IS THAT CONTRACTUAL

         14   EXTENSION?  IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?

         15   A.  YES, I BELIEVE THAT TO BE THE CASE.

         16   Q.  NOW, YOU HAVE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT

         17   2267 IS THE MOU OR MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING THAT IS

         18   REFERRED TO IN GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 299, CORRECT?

         19   A.  I BELIEVE THAT TO BE THE CASE, BUT WITHOUT -- YOU KNOW,

         20   WHERE THEY HAVE USED THE TERMINOLOGY "MOU" DIFFERENT FROM

         21   "LOU" AND NOT HAVING THE BACK-UP DOCUMENT --

         22   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  LET ME JUST READ TO YOU, OR GIVE YOU A COPY

         23   SO YOU CAN READ ALONG, YOUR TESTIMONY FROM YESTERDAY.  OR

         24   MAYBE YOU HAVE IT IN MIND.

         25             DO YOU RECALL TESTIFYING THAT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT
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          1   2267 WAS THE MOU DOCUMENT THAT WAS REFERRED TO IN

          2   GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 299?

          3   A.  I AM NOT SURE.  I LOOKED AT A LOT OF EXHIBITS YESTERDAY.

          4   Q.  SURE.  ABSOLUTELY.  ABSOLUTELY.

          5   Q.  AND THIS WAS IN THE MORNING, SO IT WAS EVEN LONGER AGO.

          6   A.  THANK YOU.

          7   Q.  YOU MAY WANT TO LOOK AT, FOR CONTEXTUAL PURPOSES, PAGES

          8   53 AND 54 BECAUSE I THINK THERE WAS SOME INITIAL CONFUSION,

          9   BUT AT PAGE 55, LINES 15 THROUGH 20 --

         10   A.  EXCUSE ME FOR JUST A MINUTE, MR. BOIES.

         11   Q.  SURE.

         12   A.  YES.  WHAT PAGE?

         13   Q.  IF YOU START AT PAGE 55 --

         14   A.  YES.

         15   Q.  -- AND MAYBE START AT LINE 10 FOR CONTEXT --

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  "QUESTION:  MAYBE THE EASIEST WAY TO DO THAT IS THERE IS

         18   A REFERENCE IN CELESTE DUNN'S MAY 29, 1996 E-MAIL TO A MOU

         19   OR MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING, CORRECT?"

         20   A.  YES.

         21   Q.  "ANSWER:  YES."

         22             AND THEN:  "QUESTION:  WHEN WAS THAT MEMORANDUM OF

         23   UNDERSTANDING SIGNED?

         24             "ANSWER: I WOULD EXPECT SHE IS REFERRING TO THIS

         25   LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING, CONTRACTUAL ADDENDUM TO THE FRONT
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          1   LINE PARTNERSHIP.

          2             "QUESTION:  WHICH IS WHAT EXHIBIT?

          3             "ANSWER: EXHIBIT DX-2267."

          4   A.  YES.

          5   Q.  AND WOULD YOU STILL AGREE WITH THAT TESTIMONY?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  AND JUST TO SUMMARIZE, 2267 IS BOTH THE LOU, SO-CALLED,

          8   REFERRED TO IN GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 298, AND THE MOU,

          9   SO-CALLED, REFERRED TO IN GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 299, CORRECT?

         10   A.  WOULD YOU PLEASE REPEAT THAT FOR ME?

         11   Q.  SURE.

         12             THERE IS A LOU REFERRED TO IN GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT

         13   299 THAT IS DATED MAY 8, 1996 AND THAT LOU IS, IN ITS FINAL

         14   FORM, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2267, CORRECT?

         15   A.  NO.  YOU SAID 299 REFERS TO THE LOU, BUT IT REALLY CALLS

         16   IT AN MOU.

         17   Q.  I KNOW THAT --

         18             THE COURT:  HIS QUESTION IS ARE THEY ONE AND THE

         19   SAME.

         20             MR. BOIES:  RIGHT.

         21             THE WITNESS:  YES.  I BELIEVE THEM TO BE --

         22   BY MR. BOIES:

         23   Q.  ONE AND THE SAME?

         24   A.  -- ONE AND THE SAME, YES.

         25   Q.  THANK YOU.
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          1             MR. PEPPERMAN ASKED YOU ABOUT SOME TESTIMONY FROM

          2   MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION IN WHICH MR. DECKER TESTIFIED THAT

          3   COMPAQ WAS CONTINUING, AT THE TIME THAT HE WAS TALKING

          4   ABOUT, TO SHIP NETSCAPE ON CERTAIN ARMADA UNITS.  DO YOU

          5   RECALL THAT?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION DATED

          8   OCTOBER 17, 1997.

          9   A.  '97?

         10   Q.  YES.

         11   A.  THANK YOU.  YES.

         12   Q.  AND, PARTICULARLY, BEGINNING AT LINE 9 AT PAGE 15, THIS

         13   IS FOR -- THE FIRST TWO QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ARE FOR

         14   CONTEXT.

         15             "QUESTION:  SINCE THAT TIME, HAS COMPAQ CHANGED

         16   THE BROWSERS THAT IT PREINSTALLS ON CONSUMER P.C. LINES?

         17             "ANSWER:  YES.  WE NO LONGER PREINSTALL NETSCAPE.

         18             "QUESTION:  WHY?

         19             "ANSWER:  BECAUSE WE -- WITH THE INCLUSION OF

         20   INTERNET EXPLORER FOR MICROSOFT, THAT CATEGORY IS ALREADY

         21   FILLED BECAUSE OF THE INCLUSION OF THAT PRODUCT AS PART OF

         22   THE OS, AND THEN ALSO TO ACTUALLY LICENSE THE ADDITIONAL

         23   BROWSER, THAT WOULD INVOLVE BOTH TIME BY COMPAQ TO PUT THAT

         24   PARTICULAR AGREEMENT IN PLACE, WE WOULD HAVE ANOTHER PRODUCT

         25   THAT WOULD TAKE UP REAL ESTATE ON OUR HARD DRIVE, AND, YOU
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          1   KNOW, THERE POTENTIALLY WOULD BE SOME ADDITIONAL LICENSING

          2   FEES AND WE WOULD HAVE TO PAY FOR THAT TECHNOLOGY."

          3             THEN ON PAGE 16, LINE 2, CONTINUING:

          4             "QUESTION:  DOES COMPAQ CONTINUE TO SHIP NAVIGATOR

          5   ON SOME OF ITS PORTABLE LINES WHICH CURRENTLY INCLUDE

          6   WINDOWS 95 AS THE OPERATING SYSTEM?

          7             "ANSWER:  YES, WE DO."

          8             AND IS THAT THE ARMADA UNITS THAT YOU WERE TALKING

          9   ABOUT?

         10   A.  YES.

         11   Q.  CONTINUING ON.

         12             "QUESTION:  WHY IS NAVIGATOR CURRENTLY SHIPPED ON

         13   SOME OF THE PORTABLE LINES?

         14             "ANSWER:  THE REASON FOR THAT IS THAT WE CONTINUE

         15   TO SHIP PRODUCT IN MID-STREAM OF THEIR LIFE CYCLE OR HAVE

         16   BEEN REVVED FOR ENGINEERING PURPOSES.  WE CHOSE NOT TO

         17   CHANGE THE IMAGE OF THE HARD DRIVE, SO THAT SOFTWARE

         18   REMAINED.

         19             "QUESTION:  WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY 'REVVED' WHEN YOU

         20   SAY 'REVVED.'

         21             "ANSWER:  REVISION.  WHEN WE DO A REVISION OF A

         22   PRODUCT.

         23             "QUESTION:  WHEN THE PRODUCT IS REVVED GOING

         24   FORWARD, WILL COMPAQ BE SHIPPING NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ON ITS

         25   PORTABLE LINE?
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          1             "ANSWER:  I DON'T BELIEVE WE WILL SHIP THAT."

          2             AND THEN THERE IS A QUESTION AND ANSWER OF "WHY,"

          3   WHICH WE CAN READ IF YOU THINK IT'S USEFUL FOR CONTEXT, BUT

          4   MY QUESTION IS, IS IT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING

          5   THAT WHEN THE SUBSEQUENT REVISION WAS DONE, THAT COMPAQ DID

          6   NOT PREINSTALL NAVIGATOR ON ITS ARMADA UNITS?

          7   A.  WELL, AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY, THERE WERE

          8   COMPATIBILITY ISSUES THAT WE WERE GETTING FROM THE FIELD AND

          9   FROM OUR GEOGRAPHIES AROUND THE COMPATIBILITY OF NAVIGATOR.

         10   SO, IN THAT TIME, THERE WERE COMPATIBILITY PROBLEMS WITH THE

         11   PRODUCT THAT ULTIMATELY NETSCAPE CLEANED UP FOR US.

         12   Q.  NOW, MR. DECKER HERE -- AND JUST TO BE CLEAR, WHEN YOU

         13   TALKED ABOUT COMPATIBILITY PROBLEMS, WHICH YOU DID

         14   YESTERDAY -- YOU TALKED ABOUT THAT IN THE MAY 1996

         15   TIMEFRAME.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  AND YOU SAID THEY WERE CLEARED UP SOMETIME AFTER THAT

         18   TIME?

         19   A.  EVENTUALLY.  YES, EVENTUALLY.

         20   Q.  AND YOU SAID YOU DIDN'T KNOW WHEN THEY WERE CLEANED UP?

         21   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.

         22   Q.  BUT THAT THEY WERE CLEANED UP APPROXIMATELY SOMETIME IN

         23   THE TIMEFRAME AFTER MAY OF 1996, CORRECT?

         24   A.  YES.

         25   Q.  NOW, THIS IS A DEPOSITION IN OCTOBER OF 1997.
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          1   A.  YES.

          2   Q.  AND MR. DECKER DOESN'T MENTION ANY COMPATIBILITY

          3   PROBLEMS HERE, DOES HE?

          4   A.  NO.

          5   Q.  AND, INDEED, IMMEDIATELY AFTER WHAT I JUST READ, HE IS

          6   ASKED WHY COMPAQ IS NOT GOING TO SHIP NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ON

          7   THEIR ARMADA LINE.

          8             HE ANSWERS, QUOTE, "BECAUSE, AGAIN, THE INTERNET

          9   EXPLORER PRODUCT WILL BE PART OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM THAT

         10   WE RECEIVE FROM MICROSOFT AND SO, THEREFORE, THAT CATEGORY

         11   WILL BE FILLED WITH INTERNET EXPLORER AND, YOU KNOW, THAT

         12   CATEGORY WILL BE TAKEN CARE OF.  WE REALLY WOULDN'T HAVE A

         13   NECESSITY FOR A NETSCAPE PRODUCT."  CLOSE QUOTE.

         14             HE DOESN'T TALK AT ALL ABOUT THERE BEING ANY

         15   CONTINUING COMPATIBILITY PROBLEMS, CORRECT?

         16   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.

         17   Q.  NOW, MR. PEPPERMAN ALSO READ YOU SOME TESTIMONY FROM THE

         18   CELESTE DUNN DEPOSITION AT PAGES 178 AND 179.  AND MS. DUNN

         19   TESTIFIED THAT THE FIRST TIME THAT SHE WAS AWARE THAT

         20   ANYONE --

         21   A.  EXCUSE ME, MR. BOIES, PLEASE.

         22   Q.  CERTAINLY.  WHEN YOU'RE READY, LET ME KNOW.

         23   A.  179?

         24   Q.  YES.

         25   A.  YES.  I AM WITH YOU.
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          1   Q.  AND MR. PEPPERMAN READ YOU MS. DUNN TESTIFYING THAT THE

          2   FIRST TIME SHE BECAME AWARE THAT SOMEONE FROM MICROSOFT HAD

          3   COMPLAINED ABOUT THE REMOVAL OF THE MSN AND IE ICONS WAS IN

          4   MAY, 1996 WHEN MICROSOFT SENT A CANCELLATION LETTER,

          5   CORRECT?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  AND THEN HE READ:

          8             "QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANYONE FROM

          9   MICROSOFT HAD COMPLAINED TO COMPAQ ABOUT THE REMOVAL TO

         10   SOMEONE OTHER THAN YOU, PRIOR TO THE MAILING OF THIS

         11   LETTER?"

         12             AND HE READ THE ANSWER, "THAT'S POSSIBLE.  I DON'T

         13   KNOW."

         14             NOW, HE MAY HAVE BEEN IMPLYING THAT THERE WAS SUCH

         15   OTHER COMMUNICATION.  DO YOU KNOW OF ANY SUCH OTHER

         16   COMMUNICATION?

         17   A.  NO, I DON'T.

         18   Q.  OKAY.

         19             NOW, MR. PEPPERMAN POINTED OUT TO YOU THAT WITH

         20   RESPECT TO DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2264 -- AND THAT'S THE

         21   DOCUMENT THAT WAS SIGNED IN JUNE OF 1996, DATED AS OF

         22   AUGUST, 15, 1995 --

         23   A.  YES.

         24   Q.  -- HE POINTED OUT THAT THAT WAS SIGNED BY MR. HARDWICK

         25   OF MICROSOFT.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?
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          1   A.  YES.

          2   Q.  AND, IN THAT CONNECTION, I'D LIKE TO ASK YOU TO LOOK AT

          3   PAGES 76 AND 77 OF CELESTE DUNN'S DEPOSITION --

          4   A.  YES.

          5   Q.  -- BEGINNING AT LINE 19.

          6   A.  YES.

          7             "QUESTION:  NOW, YOU TESTIFIED THAT

          8   REPRESENTATIVES OF MICROSOFT WERE INFORMED OF COMPAQ'S PLANS

          9   TO REMOVE THE ICONS BEFORE THEY WERE ACTUALLY REMOVED, IS

         10   THAT RIGHT?  I DON'T WANT TO MISCHARACTERIZE YOUR TESTIMONY.

         11             "ANSWER:  YES.

         12             "QUESTION:  WHO AT MICROSOFT WAS INFORMED?

         13             ANSWER:  IN THE OEM GROUP, DON HARDWICK AND SOME

         14   OF HIS PEOPLE ON HIS TEAM, AND THEN WE ALSO HAD INVOLVED

         15   VARIOUS PEOPLE IN THE TECHNICAL ORGANIZATION UNDER JOACHIM

         16   KEMPIN THAT WERE A COUNTERPART TO MY ENGINEERING TEAM."

         17             AND THEN A QUESTION AT LINE 18:

         18             "AT THE TIME COMPAQ INFORMED MICROSOFT THAT IT WAS

         19   INTENDING TO REMOVE THE ICONS, DID ANYONE FROM MICROSOFT

         20   INDICATE THAT THE REMOVAL OF THE ICONS WOULD VIOLATE AN

         21   EXPLICIT AGREEMENT WITH RESPECT TO MSN?

         22             "ANSWER:  NO.

         23             "QUESTION:  DID ANYONE FROM MICROSOFT INDICATE

         24   THAT IT WOULD VIOLATE AN IMPLICIT AGREEMENT THAT

         25   REPRESENTATIVES FROM COMPAQ REACHED WITH MICROSOFT IN THE
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          1   SUMMER OF 1995 NOT TO REMOVE MSN?

          2             "ANSWER:  NO."

          3             DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT THE ACCURACY OF

          4   WHAT MS. DUNN TESTIFIES TO HERE?

          5   A.  NO, I DON'T.

          6   Q.  AND THAT WOULD INDICATE MR. HARDWICK, WHO SIGNED THE

          7   SUBSEQUENT DOCUMENT, HAD BEEN INFORMED PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL

          8   OF THE ICONS THAT THE ICONS WERE GOING TO BE REMOVED AND HAD

          9   NOT VOICED ANY OBJECTION TO THAT, CORRECT, SIR?

         10   A.  ACCORDING TO MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION.  I WAS NOT

         11   PERSONALLY INVOLVED THERE, SO I COULDN'T TELL YOU WHAT

         12   HAPPENED, MR. BOIES.

         13   Q.  I UNDERSTAND.

         14             MR. PEPPERMAN ASKED YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT AOL

         15   AND NETSCAPE -- AND IT MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN AN

         16   IMPLICATION OF SOME OF THOSE QUESTIONS -- THAT WHAT COMPAQ

         17   WAS DOING WAS PUTTING ON AN AOL ICON TO FEATURE AOL, BUT

         18   THAT IT WAS NOT INTENDING TO FEATURE NETSCAPE SEPARATELY.  I

         19   DON'T KNOW WHETHER THAT WAS AN IMPLICATION OR NOT, BUT I

         20   JUST WANT TO ASK YOU DIRECTLY.

         21             COMPAQ WAS ATTEMPTING TO FEATURE BOTH AOL AND

         22   NETSCAPE, CORRECT?

         23   A.  YES.

         24   Q.  THE LAST SUBJECT.  MR. PEPPERMAN READ YOU FROM

         25   MS. DUNN'S DEPOSITION, PAGES 82 AND 84, ABOUT THE REMOVAL OF
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          1   THE NETSCAPE ICON.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?

          2   A.  YES.

          3   Q.  AND THEN HE IMMEDIATELY READ TO YOU FROM THE DECKER

          4   DEPOSITION AT PAGES 125 AND 126.

          5             "QUESTION:  WERE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY DISCUSSIONS

          6   LEADING UP TO THE REMOVAL OF THOSE ICONS FROM THE WINDOWS

          7   DESKTOP?

          8             "ANSWER:  NO, I WASN'T."

          9   A.  EXCUSE ME, MR. BOIES.  I JUST WANT TO GET TO WHERE

         10   YOU'RE READING.

         11   Q.  SURE.

         12   A.  THIS IS DECKER'S OCTOBER 14TH --

         13   Q.  1998 DEPOSITION.

         14   A.  AND WHAT PAGE?

         15   Q.  125 AND 126, THE BOTTOM OF 125 AND THE TOP OF 126.

         16   A.  YES.

         17   Q.  AND HAVE YOU READ THOSE, JUST FOR CONTEXT?

         18   A.  YES.

         19   Q.  IT'S CLEAR, IS IT NOT, SIR, THAT MR. DECKER HERE IS, AS

         20   HE INDICATES EXPLICITLY A LITTLE LATER ON -- IS TALKING NOT

         21   ABOUT THE REMOVAL OF THE NETSCAPE ICON, BUT THE REMOVAL OF

         22   THE INTERNET EXPLORER AND MSN ICONS?

         23   A.  HE IS REFERRING -- I THINK IT'S MULTIPLE ICONS HERE.

         24   Q.  WELL, LET'S JUST READ IT.

         25             "QUESTION:  WERE YOU INVOLVED IN ANY DISCUSSIONS

                                                                              66

          1   LEADING UP TO THE REMOVAL OF THOSE ICONS FROM THE WINDOWS

          2   DESKTOP?"

          3             AND WHEN HE REFERS TO "THOSE ICONS," IF YOU GO

          4   BACK UP TO A PORTION THAT WASN'T READ, WHICH IS AT LINES 15

          5   THROUGH 18, IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THAT --

          6   A.  THE SAME PAGE?

          7   Q.  YES.

          8   A.  YES.

          9             "QUESTION:  AND THIS PART OF YOUR TESTIMONY DEALS

         10   WITH COMPAQ'S REMOVAL OF THE INTERNET EXPLORER AND MICROSOFT

         11   NETWORK ICONS?

         12             "ANSWER:  OKAY."

         13   A.  UH-HUH.

         14   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT?

         15   A.  YES.

         16   Q.  NOW IS IT CLEAR TO YOU THAT THE REFERENCE TO REMOVAL OF

         17   THOSE ICONS IS NOW A REFERENCE TO THE REMOVAL OF THE

         18   INTERNET EXPLORER AND MICROSOFT NETWORK ICONS?

         19   A.  I THINK SO.

         20   Q.  OKAY.

         21   A.  THERE ARE MULTIPLE REFERENCES TO ICONS HERE.

         22   Q.  MULTIPLE REFERENCES TO ICONS?

         23   A.  THE PLURAL, ICONS, YES.

         24   Q.  YES, BUT THE ICONS THAT ARE MULTIPLELY REFERENCED HERE

         25   ARE THE IE AND MSN ICONS, CORRECT, SIR?
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          1   A.  THE PREVIOUS QUESTION SAYS, "REMOVAL OF INTERNET

          2   EXPLORER AND MICROSOFT NETWORK ICONS."

          3   Q.  AND, INDEED, THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS, LIKE AT LINES 6

          4   THROUGH 10 OF 126 ALSO REFER TO REMOVAL OF THE IE AND MSN

          5   ICONS, CORRECT, SIR?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  AND THERE IS NO REFERENCE HERE TO THE REMOVAL OF THE

          8   NETSCAPE ICON, CORRECT?

          9   A.  NOT TO THAT POINT.

         10             MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO MORE QUESTIONS, YOUR HONOR.

         11             MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, I THINK I CAN BE DONE

         12   BY 1:00 O'CLOCK.

         13             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  GO AHEAD.

         14                   FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

         15   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         16   Q.  TWO AREAS, MR. ROSE.

         17             I BELIEVE MR. BOIES WAS ABLE TO ESTABLISH THROUGH

         18   YOU THAT THE MOU THAT WE TALKED ABOUT EARLIER AND THE LOU

         19   THAT WE TALKED ABOUT EARLIER TURNED OUT TO BE THE SAME

         20   THING, IS THAT RIGHT?

         21   A.  THAT'S MY UNDERSTANDING.

         22   Q.  OKAY.  I SHOWED YOU EARLIER, AND I'M NOT GOING TO PUT IT

         23   BACK UP ON THE SCREEN, BUT SOME PORTION FROM MS. DUNN'S

         24   TESTIMONY -- PAGE 185 OF HER TESTIMONY -- WHERE SHE'S

         25   TALKING ABOUT HOW THE GENERAL FEELING AT COMPAQ WAS THAT THE
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          1   LOU DID NOT LIMIT COMPAQ'S ABILITY TO EXECUTE ITS NETSCAPE

          2   STRATEGY.

          3             AND MY QUESTION FOR YOU IS, IF THEY ARE THE SAME

          4   THING, WOULD IT ALSO BE TRUE THAT THE GENERAL FEELING WAS

          5   THAT THE MOU DID NOT LIMIT COMPAQ'S ABILITY TO EXECUTE ON

          6   ITS NETSCAPE STRATEGY?

          7   A.  THAT WOULD BE MY UNDERSTANDING.

          8   Q.  OKAY.  MR. BOIES ALSO REFERRED YOU AT THE VERY BEGINNING

          9   OF HIS RECROSS EXAMINATION TO GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 758, WHICH

         10   IS BOB FRIEDMAN'S E-MAIL THAT YOU'VE NOW BEEN ASKED

         11   QUESTIONS ABOUT SO MANY TIMES.

         12   A.  DO I NEED TO REFERENCE THAT?

         13   Q.  WELL, LET ME SEE IF YOU DO.  LET ME ASK MY QUESTION AND

         14   SEE IF YOU NEED IT, SIR.

         15   A.  LET ME REFERENCE IT FIRST.

         16   Q.  SURE.

         17   A.  PLEASE.

         18   Q.  IT'S JUST THAT I'M ON THE CLOCK, YOU KNOW.

         19   A.  758.  I HAVE IT.

         20   Q.  OKAY.  HE ASKED YOU ABOUT PROVISION B ON THE FIRST PAGE

         21   A.  YES.

         22   Q.  -- UNDERNEATH THE HEADING "WHY IS MICROSOFT MAKING THE

         23   OFFER," AND MR. FRIEDMAN GOES ON TO SPECULATE THREE REASONS

         24   WHY THEY MIGHT BE DOING DO SO.  AND HE ASKED YOU ABOUT

         25   QUESTION B.  AND I BELIEVE YOUR TESTIMONY WAS THAT YOU WERE
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          1   NOT AWARE OF WHAT MR. FRIEDMAN WAS REFERRING YOU TO; IS THAT

          2   CORRECT?

          3   A.  YES.

          4   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  JUST TO, BEFORE YOU GO HOME, SHOW YOU THAT

          5   YOU WEREN'T CRAZY, I'D ASK THAT WE PUT UP ON THE SCREEN, AND

          6   YOU TAKE A LOOK AT, PAGE 48 OF MR. DECKER'S OCTOBER 14TH,

          7   1998 TESTIMONY, PAGE 48.  IN PARTICULAR, LINES 10

          8   THROUGH 21.

          9   A.  YES.

         10   Q.  AND MR. DECKER WAS ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTION AND GAVE

         11   THE FOLLOWING ANSWER:

         12             "QUESTION:  IF YOU COULD LOOK AT THE PARAGRAPH (A)

         13   WHERE IT SAYS MICROSOFT IS UNHAPPY WITH THE NETSCAPE ICON ON

         14   THE NA PREDATORS DESKTOPS AND WANTS TO GET IT OFF.  AND (B)

         15   SAYS SOMEONE AT COMPAQ LEAKED TO MICROSOFT THAT THE B-MAIL

         16   ON THE VERBAL AGREEMENT WE REACHED WITH NETSCAPE TO ENABLE

         17   COMPAQ TO PUT NAVIGATOR ON ALL PRESARIO SYSTEMS AT ZERO

         18   ROYALTY, PARENTHESES, WITH REVENUE SHARING TO NETSCAPE.

         19             "WHAT WAS THE VERBAL AGREEMENT THAT COMPAQ HAD

         20   REACHED WITH NETSCAPE AT THE TIME, IF YOU KNOW?

         21             "ANSWER:  I'M NOT AWARE OF WHAT HE'S REFERRING TO

         22   THERE."

         23             AND MY QUESTION FOR YOU, SIR, IS MR. DECKER'S

         24   DEPOSITION TESTIMONY CONSISTENT WITH YOUR TESTIMONY?

         25   A.  YES.
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          1             MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

          2             MR. BOIES:  I HAVE TWO OR THREE QUESTIONS, YOUR

          3   HONOR.

          4                   FURTHER RECROSS EXAMINATION

          5   BY MR. BOIES:

          6   Q.  JUST KEEP THAT DEPOSITION --

          7   A.  YES.

          8   Q.  -- BECAUSE I JUST WANT TO GO OVER THE VERY NEXT QUESTION

          9   AND ANSWER THAT MR. PEPPERMAN DIDN'T READ.

         10   A.  THE SAME PAGE, MR. BOIES?

         11   Q.  THE SAME PAGE.  EXACTLY THE SAME PAGE, EXACTLY RIGHT

         12   AFTER WHAT HE READ.

         13   A.  YES.

         14   Q.  "QUESTION:  ARE YOU AWARE OF WHETHER THERE WAS, IN FACT,

         15   SUCH A VERBAL AGREEMENT WITH NETSCAPE, OR DO YOU HAVE NO

         16   KNOWLEDGE EITHER WAY?

         17             ANSWER:  I REALLY DON'T HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE EITHER

         18   WAY ON THAT.  THAT MAY HAVE BEEN SOME MARKETING DISCUSSIONS

         19   BETWEEN FOLKS THAT HAPPENED ALL THE TIME."

         20             THE SECOND SUBJECT IS, MR. PEPPERMAN --

         21             THE COURT:  IS THERE A QUESTION RELATED TO THAT?

         22             MR. BOIES:  NO.  IT'S JUST TO PUT IT IN CONTEXT

         23   FOR 106 PURPOSES, YOUR HONOR.

         24   BY MR. BOIES:

         25   Q.  THE QUESTION THAT I HAVE IS WITH RESPECT TO EXHIBIT 299.
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          1   MR. PEPPERMAN SUGGESTED TO YOU, BY REFERENCING SOME

          2   TESTIMONY BY MS. DUNN, THAT PERHAPS MS. DUNN THOUGHT THAT

          3   THE MOU/LOU DID NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT WHAT COMPAQ WANTED TO

          4   DO WITH RESPECT TO NETSCAPE.

          5             DO YOU REMEMBER HIM SUGGESTING THAT TO YOU?

          6   A.  YES.

          7   Q.  NOW, IN THAT CONNECTION, I'D LIKE YOU TO LOOK AT THIS

          8   DOCUMENT, WHICH IS A MAY 29, 1996 MEMORANDUM FROM CELESTE

          9   DUNN TO LORI DAY AND MIKE HEIL AND GARY STIMAC, DAVID

         10   CABELLO, STEVE FLANNIGAN AND OTHERS.

         11   A.  YES.

         12   Q.  FIRST, ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THE MEMORANDUM -- WE COULD

         13   MAYBE BLOW UP THE FIRST PARAGRAPH -- THE LAST SENTENCE SAYS,

         14   "IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE MICROSOFT-COMPAQ

         15   INTERNET/INTRANET MOU, CSBU WOULD HAVE TO SIGNIFICANTLY

         16   ALTER THE CURRENT PREDATOR PRODUCT, REVISING ITS BUSINESS

         17   MODEL AND JEOPARDIZE TWO PROFITABLE, REVENUE-GENERATING

         18   CONTRACTS."

         19             FIRST, "CSBU" STANDS FOR WHAT?

         20   A.  CONSUMER BUSINESS UNIT.

         21   Q.  AND IS IT CLEAR TO YOU, SIR --

         22   A.  EXCUSE ME.  CONSUMER SOFTWARE BUSINESS UNIT.

         23   Q.  AND THE PREDATOR PRODUCT HAS ALREADY BEEN IDENTIFIED AS

         24   A PRESARIO COMPUTER, CORRECT?

         25   A.  YES.  CODE NAME.
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          1   Q.  AND WHEN MS. DUNN WRITES THAT THE MOU/LOU WILL

          2   JEOPARDIZE TWO PROFITABLE, REVENUE-GENERATING CONTRACTS,

          3   IT'S CLEAR TO YOU THAT ONE OF THOSE CONTRACTS IS WITH

          4   NETSCAPE, CORRECT?

          5   A.  WELL, I'M NOT SURE EXACTLY WHAT SHE MEANS IN HER

          6   STATEMENT HERE.

          7   Q.  WELL, LET'S GO TO THE VERY NEXT LINE.  DO YOU SEE THE

          8   VERY NEXT LINE?

          9   A.  YES.

         10   Q.  IT SAYS "AOL AND NETSCAPE RELATIONSHIPS."

         11   A.  YES.

         12   Q.  AND DOES THAT MAKE CLEAR THAT THE TWO PROFITABLE,

         13   REVENUE-GENERATING CONTRACTS OR RELATIONSHIPS THAT SHE'S

         14   TALKING ABOUT ARE THE AOL AND THE NETSCAPE RELATIONSHIPS?

         15   A.  YES.  I WOULD EXPECT THOSE ARE THE REFERENCES.

         16   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU GO DOWN TWO MORE PARAGRAPHS.

         17   A.  UNDER "DESKTOP."

         18   Q.  WHERE -- JUST RIGHT ABOVE DESKTOP, EXACTLY.

         19   A.  YES.

         20   Q.  WHERE IT SAYS, "FAVORED TREATMENT FOR THE MICROSOFT

         21   BROWSER AND THE MICROSOFT NETWORK WOULD VIOLATE THE AOL

         22   AGREEMENT AND MAY PREVENT US FROM FEATURING THE NETSCAPE

         23   BROWSER, ALL WITH NO REPLACEMENT FOR THE REVENUE LOST," DO

         24   YOU UNDERSTAND THAT SHE IS SAYING THAT THE MOU/LOU MAY

         25   PREVENT COMPAQ FROM FEATURING THE NETSCAPE BROWSER, AMONG
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          1   OTHER THINGS?

          2   A.  YES.  I SEE THAT SHE'S SAYING THAT.

          3             MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO MORE QUESTIONS, YOUR HONOR.

          4             MR. PEPPERMAN:  I OFFER A DOCUMENT IN EVIDENCE IN

          5   RESPONSE TO A SUBJECT MR. BOIES JUST COVERED ON THE BRIEF

          6   RECROSS.  I OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2373.  IT'S AN E-MAIL

          7   FROM MIKE SHEALY TO BILL BEERS, DATED MAY 15TH, 1996, THE

          8   SUBJECT OF WHICH IS "COMPAQ/MICROSOFT INTERNET AGREEMENT."

          9             MR. BOIES:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

         10             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2373 IS ADMITTED.

         11                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S

         12                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 2373 WAS

         13                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)

         14                   FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

         15   BY MR. PEPPERMAN:

         16   Q.  DO YOU KNOW WHO MR. SHEALY IS OR WHAT HIS POSITION WAS

         17   AT THE TIME?

         18   A.  YES.  HE WAS VICE-PRESIDENT OF ONE OF THE DIVISIONS IN

         19   THE DESKTOP GROUP.

         20   Q.  OKAY.

         21   A.  HE WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR ONE OF THE BUSINESS UNITS.

         22   Q.  IN THE BEGINNING OF THE DOCUMENT, IT REFERS TO AN

         23   AGREEMENT SIGNED BY GARY AND JIM OVER THE WEEKEND.  IS THAT

         24   THE LOU SIGNED BY GARY STIMAC AND JIM ALLCHIN, TO YOUR

         25   KNOWLEDGE?
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          1   A.  I BELIEVE THAT TO BE THE CASE, YES.

          2   Q.  AND AT THE BOTTOM OF THE E-MAIL, PARAGRAPH 4, THERE'S A

          3   REFERENCE, "LARRY, I DON'T SEE ANYWHERE IN MY FAST READING

          4   OF THE LOU ANYTHING WHICH WOULD LIMIT OUR ABILITY TO EXECUTE

          5   OUR NETSCAPE STRATEGY."

          6             SIR, HAVE YOU HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO GIVE THE LOU'S

          7   SOMETHING BETTER THAN A FAST READING SINCE MAY OF '96?

          8   A.  YES.

          9   Q.  ARE YOU AWARE OF ANYTHING IN THE LOU THAT LIMITED

         10   NETSCAPE -- COMPAQ'S ABILITY TO EXECUTE ON ITS NETSCAPE

         11   STRATEGY?

         12   A.  NO.

         13             MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS.

         14             MR. BOIES:  NO, YOUR HONOR.

         15             MR. COSTON:  YOUR HONOR, JUST A BRIEF STATEMENT.

         16   ON BEHALF OF COMPAQ COMPUTER CORPORATION, WE WANT TO THANK

         17   THE COURT FOR ITS PATIENCE AND FOR THE COURTESIES EXTENDED

         18   TO THIS WITNESS.

         19             THE COURT:  THANK YOU, MR. COSTON.

         20             MR. COSTON:  THANK YOU.

         21             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  YOU ARE EXCUSED, MR. ROSE.

         22             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

         23             THE COURT:  I UNDERSTAND FROM MY TEXAS RELATIVES

         24   THAT YOUR WEATHER IS BETTER THAN OURS.  SO I WISH YOU

         25   GODSPEED.
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          1             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU, SIR.

          2             (WITNESS LEAVING STAND.)

          3             THE COURT:  COUNSEL, CAN I SEE YOU BRIEFLY ON

          4   MINOR SCHEDULING MATTERS IN CHAMBERS?

          5             (CHAMBERS CONFERENCE WAS NOT REPORTED.)

          6             (WHEREUPON, AT 1:15 P.M., THE ABOVE-ENTITLED

          7   MATTER WAS ADJOURNED.)

          8
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